Public Document Pack

WORTHING BOROUGH

COUNCIL
1 February 2023

Worthing Licensing and Control Sub-Committee B

Date: 9 February 2023
Time: 6.30 pm
Venue: Gordon Room, Worthing Town Hall

Committee Membership: Councillors Cathy Glynn-Davies (Chair), Lionel Harman and
Richard Mulholland

Agenda
Part A

1. Declarations of Interest / Substitute Members
Members and Officers must declare any disclosable pecuniary interests in
relation to any business on the agenda. Declarations should also be made at any
stage an interest becomes apparent during the meeting.
If in doubt, contact the Legal or Democratic Services representative for this
meeting. Members and Officers may seek advice upon any relevant interest from
the Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting.

2. Public Question Time

To receive any questions from Members of the public in accordance with
Standing Order 11.2

(Note: Public Question Time will operate for a maximum of 30 minutes.)
3. Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a new premises licence (Pages 3 - 90)

To consider a report by the Director for Communities, copy attached as item 3.



Recording of this meeting

been excluded).

Please note that this meeting is being audio live streamed and a recording of the
meeting will be available on the Council’s website. This meeting will remain on our
website for one year and will be deleted after that period. The Council will not be
recording any discussions in Part B of the agenda (where the press and public have

For Democratic Services enquiries relating
to this meeting please contact:

For Legal Services enquiries relating to this
meeting please contact:

Katy McMullan

Democratic Services Officer

01903 221364
katy.mcmullan@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Shelley-Ann Flanagan

Lawyer

01903 221095
shelley-ann.flanagan@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Duration of the Meeting: Three hours after the commencement of the meeting the
Chairperson will adjourn the meeting to consider if it wishes to continue. A vote will be
taken and a simple majority in favour will be necessary for the meeting to continue.



mailto:shelley-ann.flanagan@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Agenda Item 3

Licensing & Control Committee

Sub-Committee
WORTHING BOROUGH

COUNCIL 09 February 2023

Ward: Central

Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a new Premises Licence

'Nando's'
Unit 1 & 2 The Montague Centre
Worthing, BN11 1YJ
Report by the Director for Communities

1. Recommendation

1.1 That a Sub Committee of the Licensing & Control Committee consider and determine
the application made on behalf of :

Nando's Chickenland Ltd.

for a new Premises Licence to authorise the sale of alcohol for consumption on & off
the premises and the provision of late night refreshment at its new restaurant.

2. Reasons for Hearing

2.1 The application has been the subject of formal representation from 2 responsible
authorities and 6 members of the public and it therefore falls to this sub-committee
to determine.

3. Background
3.1 An application was made on behalf of Nando's Chickenland Ltd. to the Licensing
Authority, Worthing Borough Council, on 20 December 2022 for the grant of a new

premises licence.

3.2  The premises to be located at the front entrance to the Montague Centre adjacent to
Alexander Terrace and Montague Place. The premises overlooks Liverpool Gardens



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

41

4.2

4.3

5.1

in the heart of Worthing town centre. The Montague Centre is a busy semi-covered
shopping centre in the centre of Worthing.

The premises is a double retail unit consisting of two floors with service access on
the first floor to a shared delivery area at the rear. The unit was occupied for many
years by Laura Ashley as a clothing & furnishings store. The applicant is proposing
to open as a restaurant and takeaway with a small outside dining area.

Whilst the area is largely commercial there are some residential premises adjacent
to and opposite the premises in Alexander Terrace, Liverpool Terrace and above the
commercial premises in Montague Place.

The applicant has secured planning permission for a change of use for the units to
a restaurant (Class A3).

Attached to the report are:

A plan & photos of the area (Appendix A)

A plan of the site (Appendix B)

A copy of the application (Appendix C)

The representations made by the Responsible Authorities (Appendix D)
The representations received from the public (Appendix E)

Details of the mediation conducted (Appendix F)

The Application

The Application is attached at Appendix C. However, in summary, the application
was originally seeking authorisation for:
e Sale of alcohol:
o 11:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight) Monday - Sunday
e Late Night Refreshment
o 23:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight) Monday - Sunday.
e Opening to the Public
o 07:00 hrs to 00:30 hrs (of the following morning) Monday - Sunday

These hours have subsequently been amended - see paragraph 8.3 of this report.
As recommended by the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 the applicant has completed an operating schedule as to how it is intended to

address the Licensing Objectives if this application were granted.

The proposed designated supervisor (DPS) is _ who holds a Personal
Licence issued by :

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives
The Licensing Act 2003 and regulations require that the Council, as local licensing

authority, carries out its functions with a view to promoting the four licensing
objectives:



5.2

the prevention of crime and disorder;
public safety;

the prevention of public nuisance;
the protection of children from harm.

In carrying out its licensing functions, the licensing authority must also have regard
to the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State and its own Statement of Licensing
Policy. Members are advised that the following sections of the Worthing Borough
Council’s Policy may be particularly relevant to consideration of this matter, though
of course the Policy in its entirety must be considered. Sections indicated relate to
paragraph numbers in the Policy itself:

4.8

4.10

4.11

4.16

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

The Council places huge importance on the prevention of crime and
disorder. A high standard of control is, therefore, expected to be exercised
over licensed premises.

In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the
Council is under a duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely
effect on, and the need to do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and
disorder in its areas. The possible crime and disorder implications are clearly
relevant factors in the consideration of all applications and this is
re-emphasised by the Licensing Act 2003 itself, the Guidance issued under
section 182 to the Act and this policy. The Council will give "due regard” to
all possible implications and its Licensing & Control Committee will always
consider all the information available and relevant representations made,
including those from interested parties and the responsible authorities,
particularly the Police.

In their role as a responsible authority, Sussex Police are an essential
source of advice and information on the impact and potential impact of
licensable activities in the borough, particularly on the crime and disorder
objective. The police have a key role in managing the night-time economy
and usually have good working relationships with those operating in the local
area. The council recognises that Sussex Police are the licensing authority’s
main source of advice on matters relating to the promotion of the crime and
disorder, but may also be able to make relevant representations with regards
to the other licensing objectives if they have evidence to support such
representations. The Council will accept all reasonable and proportionate
representations made by the police unless the authority has evidence that to
do so would not be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
However, it remains incumbent on the police to ensure that their
representations can withstand the scrutiny to which they would be subject at
a hearing.

The Licensing Authority recognises that the Licensing Act is not the primary
mechanism for the general control of nuisance and anti-social behaviour by



4.24

4.25

4.26

4.27

6.1

6.4

individuals once they are away from licensed premises. Nonetheless, it is a
key aspect of such control and licensing law will always be part of a holistic
approach to the management of the evening and night time economy in town
centres.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the early
hours of the morning, can cause a range of disturbances impacting upon
people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises or wider
afield.

Noise disturbance can arise from entertainment or activities held within
licensed premises and also from people or motor vehicles outside licensed
premises. The Council will expect Operating Schedules to address these
issues. Advice and guidance can be obtained from Licensing Officers or the
Council’s Environmental Protection Team. If representations are received the
Council may utilise appropriate conditions to control noise disturbance and
the use of such conditions will depend upon the
activities/entertainment/hours of operation proposed; the nature of the
locality; and existing background noise levels and ambient noise levels.
Noise control conditions may include the satisfactory sound insulation of
licensed premises; compliance with maximum noise levels; and limiting
hours of operation.

When addressing public nuisance the applicant should initially identify any
particular issues (having regard to their particular type/construction of their
premises, proposed activities and nature of locality) which are likely to
adversely affect the promotion of the objective to prevent public nuisance.
Such steps as are required to deal with these identified issues should be
included within the applicant’s Operating Schedule.

Anti-social behaviour such as excessive noise from access and egress or
patrons littering should also be addressed in the Operating Schedule.

DEMAND, SATURATION & HOURS

In accordance with the Government’s guidance the Council recognises that
demand is not a relevant criterion in considering an application under the
Act.

Consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated in mainly residential areas. This will
particularly apply in circumstances where, having regard to the location, size
and nature of the licensed premises, it is likely that disturbance will be
caused to residents in the vicinity of the premises, or its environs, by
concentrations of people either present or leaving during normal night-time
sleeping periods (23.00hrs to 07.00hrs).



6.1

7.1

7.2

SPECIFIC CONSIDERATIONS
Alcohol — On & Off Sales

7.1 It is now a mandatory condition that all licence holders selling alcohol put in
place an age verification policy for the premises. In some circumstances the
Licensing Authority will impose, where necessary to promote the Licensing
Objectives, implicit conditions on the checking of the age of those who
appear under 21 or 25 to ensure that alcohol is not sold to those under 18
years of age.

7.2  Licence holders need to have sufficient day to day control of operations at
their premises. They will be held responsible for breaches of the licence and
ensuring there is adequate staffing and training. The authorities will continue
to use young people for the ‘test purchasing’ of alcohol and CCTV evidence,
which has proved its usefulness in prosecutions for unlawful sales of alcohol.
The likely consequences of a Review of licence for underage sales include
the imposition of additional conditions such as the attendance of a personal
licence holder, licence suspensions and in some cases revocation to act as
deterrence.

Consultation

The application has been subject to the statutory consultation and statutory public
advertisement arrangements in accordance with the provisions of the Act, in
respect of which relevant representations were received from the following:

e Responsible Authorities

o Sussex Police

o A&W Environmental Protection
e Other Persons

o 6 Local Residents

Relevant Representations

Detail of the relevant representation received is reproduced at Appendices D & E.
They are considered to relate to the statutory licensing objectives as follows:

e Prevention of Crime & Disorder
e Prevention of Public Nuisance
e Protection of Children from Harm

Sussex Police made a number of comments and listed a number of conditions that
they consider are required to enable this premise to meet the licensing objectives if
members were of a mind to grant a licence.



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

8.1

8.2

A&W Environmental Protection Team made a number of comments regarding the
timings being applied for and the potential for noise nuisance particularly with regard
to the 07:00 hrs opening time originally applied for.

Six relevant representations were received from the public regarding possible crime
& disorder, noise and public nuisance implications that can be associated with
alcohol and food sales.

Some of the information included in the representations, whilst highlighting serious
issues, should be regarded as not relevant to a licensing application under the
Licensing Act 2003 and should not be considered. These include:

e Parking issues

e Public amenity

e Congestion
These are planning matters that have been considered by the Planning Committee
and a Licensing Committee cannot consider. However, the representations have
been reproduced in their entirety and it is for members to carefully decide how much
weight, if any, should be attached to some of the points made and information
included.

The applicant and all those that made relevant representations have been formally
notified of this hearing and invited to attend.

Mediation
The Licensing Act 2003 encourages mediation.

Sussex Police expressed some concerns regarding the application and sought a
number of conditions to address the licensing objectives. These have now been
successfully mediated with the applicant, Nando's Chickenland Ltd., agreeing that if
a licence were to be granted the following conditions would be placed on any
licence as enforceable conditions of licence in addition to those included in the
operating schedule.

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder:

The premises shall at all times maintain and operate a sales refusals log and an
incident log which will be kept to record all refusals and incidents of crime or
disorder. These shall be reviewed and signed by the Designated Premises
Supervisor at intervals of no more than four (4)weeks. Feedback shall be given
to staff to ensure these are used on each occasion that a refusal or incident
occurs at the premises. These records shall be kept for a minimum of twenty-four
(24) months and made available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing
Officers and Sussex Police Officers or Licensing staff.

e The external dining area shall be monitored and regularly cleared of glasses and

bottles.
There shall be no vertical drinking at the premises.
All off sales will be made in sealed containers.



Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation Digital CCTV and appropriate
recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home Office Guidelines
relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System (PSDB Publication
Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout the premises internally and
externally to cover all public areas, including the entrance to the premises.

o The system shall be on and recording at all times the premises licence is
in operation.

o The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality
to work in all lighting levels inside the premises at all times.

CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.

The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical
assistance to the Police in the event that CCTV footage is required for the
prevention and detection of suspected or alleged crime.

o The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these
times will be checked regularly to ensure their accuracy.

o Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the
premises will ensure that key staff are fully trained in the operation of
theCCTV and will be able to download selected footage onto a disk (or
other electronic portable device acceptable to Sussex Police) for the
police without difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.

o Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately
& remedied as soon as practicable.

o In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as
part of a criminal investigation by Sussex Police or for any other reason,
the premises will be expected to install a replacement hard drive or a
temporary replacement drive as soon as practicable.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

Patrons will not be permitted to take drinks in open containers to consume
outside on the pavement/public highway beyond the outside licensed area (or
any permitted outside tables and chairs area) of the premises whilst smoking or
otherwise congregating outside of the premises.

The Protection of Children from Harm:

The premises will operate an age verification policy set at a minimum of 25
years, whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under
the specified age will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. Signage
advertising the “Challenge” policy will be displayed in prominent locations in the
premises and shall include the point of sale and the area where the alcohol is
displayed, as a minimum. The recommended forms of ID that will be accepted
are passports, driving licences with a photograph or Citizen Card or validated
proof of age card bearing the “PASS” mark hologram.

All staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the premises
shall receive full training pertinent to the Licensing Act,specifically in regard
age-restricted sales, and the refusal of sales to persons believed to be under the
influence of alcohol or drugs. Induction training must be completed prior to
engaging in any sale of alcohol. Refresher training shall be conducted thereafter
at intervals of no more than six (6) months (this may be verbally delivered). All



10

8.3

8.4

9.1

restricted sales training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented
and recorded.All training records will be kept at the premises and shall be made
available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and
SussexPolice Officers or Licensing staff.

Conditions for alcohol delivery service:

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises are to be ancillary to the
sale of a food order. Deliveries including alcohol will only be made to a business
or residential address only.

Third party delivery companies will be instructed that an age verification check is
to be made by the courier at the point of delivery where alcohol is part of the
order and in the event that the recipient of the alcohol is challenged for ID and
does not provide appropriate and valid ID the courier will retain the alcohol and
dispose of it responsibly.

The Premises Licence holder’s website/ordering portal e.g. app will have
measures in place to prevent underage sales. This will include reminders/pop
ups that customers should have their ID ready to prove they are over 18 when
receiving any online order containing alcohol.

As a result Sussex Police have withdrawn their objections.

A&W Councils’ Environmental Protection Team expressed some concerns
regarding the application and the timings sought. As a result of mediation the
applicant, Nando's Chickenland Ltd., has amended the application seeking new
reduced timings these being:

Sale of Alcohol for consumption on & off the premises.
o 11:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs Sunday - Wednesday
o 11:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight) Thursday - Saturday
Sale of Late Night Refreshment
o 23:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight) Thursday - Saturday
Opening to the Public
o 09:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs Sunday - Wednesday
o 09:00 hrs to 00:30 hrs (of the following morning) Thursday - Saturday

As a result the Environmental Protection Team have withdrawn their objections.

All the other representors have been written to and advised of the new conditions

volunteered to address the Police representation and of the amendments to the
timings the application is seeking. The applicant has been invited to contact the
remaining representors to mediate further. However, no further information
regarding the progress of mediation between the applicant and other parties has
been provided to date. Members will be informed if there are any developments.

Consideration

Members must take into consideration the following when determining this
application:



9.2

9.3

9.4

10.

10.1

10.2

The four statutory licensing objectives.

Worthing Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
Guidance issued by the Home Secretary

The relevant representations from all parties and any mediated
agreements reached.

These are the only matters to be addressed by the authority when considering this
application. The statutory Licensing objectives are the only grounds on which
representations can be made, and the only grounds on which an authority will be
able to refuse an application or impose conditions in addition to statutory conditions
and those proposed by the applicant in the Operating Schedule.

When considering this application for a premises licence the following options are
available to the Sub-Committee:

e Grant the licence, as requested,

e Grant the licence, as requested, with additional conditions appropriate to
the promotion of the specific licensing objectives on which relevant
representations have been received.

e Reject the whole or part of the application.

Members may also:
e Grant the licence but exclude certain licensable activities from the
licence,
e Refuse to specify a particular person as a premises supervisor,
e Approve different parts of the premises for different activities.

Members are required to give reasons for their decision.
Legal Implications

Under Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Act, the following rights of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court in respect of applications for a premises licence includes:

(1) The applicant may appeal against any decision to modify the
conditions of the licence.

(2) The applicant may appeal against a rejection in whole or part of an
application.

(3) A person who has made relevant representations may appeal against
a licence being granted, or against the modification or lack of
modification of any conditions.

The Act allows for the local licensing authority to undertake a review following the
grant of a premises licence, when requested to do so by a responsible authority,
such as the police or the fire authority, or any other party, such as a resident living in
the vicinity of the premises. The government’s guidance states:

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences
represent a key protection for the community where problems associated

11



12

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

1.

11.1

12

121

with licensing objectives are occurring after the grant or variation of a
premises licence.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible
authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the
licence because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of
the four licensing objectives.

In determining this application, the principles of the Human Rights Act 1998 must be
taken into consideration and the convention rights of both individuals and
businesses will be given due weight.

Members must consider each application on its own merits, and in accordance with
the principles of natural justice, as well as the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
All relevant factors must be taken into account, and all irrelevant factors must be
disregarded.

All applications, before the Sub-Committee, must be considered against the
backdrop of anti-discriminatory legislation, such as the Equality Act 2010 and also in
accordance with the Council's stated policy on Equal Opportunities.

In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council is
under a duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and the
need to do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas. The
possible crime and disorder implications are clearly relevant factors in the
consideration of all applications and this is re-emphasised by the Licensing Act 2003
itself. In giving "due regard" to these possible implications members will consider
and weigh up all the information available and representations made, including
those from interested parties and the responsible authorities particularly the Police.

Other Implications

Any decision taken will have regard for the local environment and, in particular, any
conditions attached for the purposes of preventing public nuisance will take this
principle into account. There are no significant direct race relations or equal
opportunity implications that have been identified.

Recommendation

Members are requested to determine the application for a new Premises
Licence made on behalf of Nando's Chickenland Ltd. for its restaurant to be
known as the ‘Nando’s’ situated in units 1 & 2 of the Montague Centre,
Worthing and give reasons for that determination.

Director for Communities
Tina Favier



Principal Author and Contact Officer: Simon Jones
Public Health & Regulation Team Leader - Licensing
Tel: 01273 263191 or Email: simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Background Papers:

e Licensing Act 2003

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents

e Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (December 2022)
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-g
uidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-quidance-issued-unde
r-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003- mber-2022- ibl
e Worthing Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/consultations-policy-forum

[policy-and-forum/

Appendices:

Appendix A - Plan & photos of the area

Appendix B - Plan of the premises.

Appendix C - The Application Form.

Appendix D - Representations received from the Responsible Authorities
Appendices E - Representations received from Public

Appendix F - Details of the mediation conducted

Portland House, Worthing
Ref: SJ/Lic.U/LAO3/NEW — Nando’s
Date: 26 January 2023.

13


mailto:simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2022-accessible
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2022-accessible
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003-december-2022-accessible
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/consultations-policy-forum/policy-and-forum/
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/consultations-policy-forum/policy-and-forum/

14



@

Appendix A — Plan & Photos of Area
- -
B - S
Trident vShe“ey Road "1\1\
ey Road News = (R = ""%
x » = Lloyds -
° ¥t Ve The(Coffee ] Bank
v House = =
g l.“l.ll,’ g
3unny's
%‘ % ‘ Hu é =}
e FI | % ’ nog
o -
2 % HISBE 2 § = South
2 e 4 .. ZoFoo0c =) a NatWest . Street
® 8 Liverpool- ® \
t = Gardens. &
YMCA, =t 2
harity 2 E (JD !
hop. A o Esquires
o HMV Feoire:
Road o l*]' B ’ offee
%_ » Game [‘ 3
% Small.Batct = Hal%ax 5
McDonald’s
@ .é, \ onalc £
o
Poundland ﬁ Ja A é
o
Boots o w . 06 OeOw )
P, Superdrug » © EE Vodafone -
i1 ) ) Vision Jewelwork « Montague Street
2 ‘ Express = 2
- Savers Tn";:suee( ’(‘ir*’ e » > (V) 0 PO I,",,’ de
¥ e & Montagd » e H.Samuel 'ﬁahon'm({él »
r Clinton a - HE&M Trespass ) L .
Sports—TUI ; & ¢ \O i . ")
Direct Sell.& Repair % - Ja vi
» = » |6
® — z Ve W
° bu i 2 =
JD Sports Cla!’ ?v 3 J’a\ '\ 8811 vita
&é a_’o W Wheelers ss -
= 5 R gt a2
a 3 % ® ® L=
Marks - w, L = \\qu
P P & Spencer RI(I‘IJI
- i & |nhn

15



16



17



8T

E

| =) (12
| STORAGE 5|
| INK COSHH
i MOPS
|
", J___;k_1 —
! nu.‘ ’"w Lo b L T
© . P SRR |~ =i ol| |e
A A _A_
= e M e e P T — =
®@e Il !
" 3 —
,_| III—I'I
® °C : i
O
|
1
F
-~ 7’
< -
/ 7
7
s
7
7
7/
[0
| |
| |
1 1
| 1\
]
~
»
by
s h)
\\.
W
b N
W -~
N
e
N
)
@ ( ) LICENSING PLAN
0 3 4 5M
O M I
| T I T

GENERAL NOTES

DO NOT SCALE FROM DRAWINGS ALL DIMENSIONS TOBE
CHECKED ON SITE_ REPORT OMISS|ONS

DISCREPANCIES TO THE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY

REVISION DATES MARKED ON THE DRAWING ARE STATED IN
THE FOLLOWING ORDER: YEAR, MONTH, DAY (YY.MM DD)

© MORENQ MASEY LTD

C1 221213 [FOR CONSTRUCTION
REW|DATE NOTES

LEGEND

GENERAL NOTES

THE WALL AND CEILING FINISHES ON ESCAPE
ROUTES/CIRCULATION SPACES SHOULD ACHIEVE
ACLASS '0' SURFACE SPREAD OF FLAME RATING
AND ALL OTHER AREAS A CLASS '1' RATING AS
PER TABLE 8 IN AD B VOLUME 2.

THE PROPOSED WOOD WALL CLADDINGS ON THE
FIRE ESCAPE ROUTE ARE TO BE TREATED TO
ACHIEVE THIS RATING AND CERTIFICATION
SHOULD BE SUPPLIED TO PROVE

APPLICATION OF A PROPRIETARY TREATMENT
UPON COMPLETION.

ALL PLASTERBOARD TO BE TAPED AND JOINTED.

TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH DRAWINGS
AND FINISHES SCHEDULE,

ALLOW FOR ADHESIVE WHEN TILE FINISH
INCLUDING TIMBER CERAMIC OR METAL TILES

Yo

COUNDARLY OF 9 LUTRE WATER
AUILDNG EXTINGUISHER
AND STE
WITCHEN AREA ﬁ 9 UTRE Fi
EXTINGUISHER
eI
CONVENIENCES 2K CASBON
piguns
AREAFEH EXTINGUISHER
LICENSABLE
TIVITIES
ALCOHIL BIEPLAY é FIRE BLANKET
FIRE EGCA
PE FRY FIGHTER

@@@@@

FIRE ALATTM CALL FOINT 25 53

AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETECTOR
IN VOID AREA {BS 5839)

AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETECTOR
{BS 5839)

AREA COVERED RY HEAT
DETECTOR (BS 5839)

AREA COVERED BY SMOKE
DETECTOR SOUNDER BEACON

SI0M - FIRE DOORA KE
LOCKED' TSMM LETTEF&TD
BOTH GiDES OF DOOR LEAR

BI04 « 'FINE DCOR K'EE.'PCLEAI'I

i'wMaE‘TEIIE TC EXTEANAL

SIGN - INTERNALLV ILLUMINATED
'FIRE EXIT’ OR GRAPHIC
EQUIVALENT - 75 MM HIGH
LETTERS

DIRECTIONAL ARROW TO BE
PROVIQED IN THE DIRECTION
IDICATED

240N - FINE DOOR KEEP SHUT"
TENA I.EI'I'ERS TO BOTH SIDES
QF DOOR LEA

AREA COVERED BY HEAT
DETECTOR SOUNDER BEACON

VP
FD30
FD30 (S)

FD30
(S)INT)

AREACOVERED 0¥ ENE!
LUMNARE CERTIFCATES CbuLANcE
T0 85 5830 (FIRE ALARMS! ANG 1071 8.5
S2IP FEMER! ¥ LIDHTMG} TO BE
ROVIDED TO THE FIRE Al Ay

AREA COVERED BY EMERGENCY TWIN

‘0 B.S Ea NENITCEAIA IMS)
AND IOR B 5 5Ki9 (EMERGENCY LIﬂH'rING)
TO BE PROVIDED TO THE FIRE UT
CONFIRMED ay SFECIALIST
VISION PANEL
FO30 (FITTED WITH AUTOMATIC
CLOSERS)

FDB30S (FITTED WITH ALITOMATIC
CLOSER ANT COLD S40HE SEALS)

FDE305 (FITTED WITH AUTOMATIC
OGEA, COLD SMOKE SEALS AN
INTUMESCENT STRIP)

FD60
FD60 (S)

FD60
(SXINT)
ML

[l
FAP

ANSUL

FDBO (FII'I'ED WITH AUTOMATIC
CLOSE

FDEOS (FITTED WITH AUTOMATIC
CLOSERS AND COLD SMOKE SEAL)

FDIﬁDS (FIWED WITH AUTOMATIC
CLOSER, COLD SMOKE SEALS AND
INTUMESCENT STRIP)

DOQOR FITTED WITH MAGNETIC
LOCK/RELEASE

FIRE ALARM PANEL TO BE KENTEC
4 ZONE CONVENTIONAL PANEL

ANSUL SYSTEM IN HOOD

VISUAL ALARM DEVICE

ALL FIRE EXTINGUISHERS TO HAVE
PLYWOOD PATRESS BUILT INTO WALL

ALL DOORS AND WALLS TO CONFORM TQ
THE DEFINITION OF THE FIAE RESISTING
INCLUDING FRAMES ARE TO BE T

SPECIFICA;I'ION REQUIRES SMOKE

MorenoMasey

Working From_Southwark
32 Blackiriars Road, London, SE1 9PB
+44 20 3142 6554
morenomasey.com

PROJECT
NANDOS WORTHING

CLIENT
NANDOS CHICKENLAND

DHAWING TITLE
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR LICENSING FLAN

SCALE DATE DR oo
1:50 NOVEMBER 22 RMR | RMR

PROJECT NO. DWG NO. REVISION

22018 216 C1




GENERAL NOTES

DO NOT SCALE FROM DRAWINGS ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE
CHECKED S AND
DISCREFANCIES TO THE ANCHITECT IMMEDIATELV

REVISION DATES MARKED ON THE DRAWING ARE STATED IN
THE FOLLOWING ORDER: YEAR, MONTH, DAY (YY.MM DD}

© MORENO MASEY LTD

------ = 3 FREEZER
6S0M

COLD ROOM
10 SQM

FEMALE
TOILET

MALE
TOILET

67

C1| 221213 |[FOR CONSTRUCTION

REV|RATE NOTES

LEGEND GENERAL NOTES S e o g — P P MorenoMasey
A (&) mensmcwronosmn  FDKL | iraitth s ® SRR FDO0 SRR ASSIREERRL .
TESCIELCATION SPALES SHAULD ACHIEVE mmr “ £ BRI = s mn&mﬁg‘m FD60 (S FLTTED WM AUTOMATIC 44D WALLS TO CONFTA 32 Bl Wkt:r‘kmg; m:jn_LSO ﬁﬂwaé‘é 9PB
; o 10 MTO ackfriars Road, London, il
——— BMOKE SEAL b J
'A!%':slf 0 SURFACE SPREAD OF Flﬁ.;\qME RTNTISNG A &hmwﬁﬁﬁﬂuﬁ BericTon DKC ] Eg#‘cFm faciy neen cLan- /—=‘ :ﬂ%f&;aﬁ%%?n“m ( ) & AND COLD | Eﬁ%ﬁm:fmw%sﬁg +44 90 3142 6554
PERTABE SN AD B VOLIN 2. seesveses wmomianen N gimeony 2 oy e (TSE) SEUSGEIEEEEGL  FDS0  mesemesuame SIS morenomasay.com
THE PROPOSED WOOD WALL CLADDINGS ON THE o FHTELISHER EXIT | Cotnosea o i e - Covemcerotecutcanme S)(INT) WTUMELCENT ST AR RRGUS Ay | FROJEGT
FEE;:SE#EF& RO AT:NE’T&D P EFHEATEIODMTO —— MG s A sinaEs AREACEVERED BV SUOKE DETECTOn LETTERS, CENE D A BrESOLIAT NANDOS WORTHING
e bl = # BOOR FITTED WITH MAGHNETID
SUPPLIED 1D PROVE THE N ; Vision PRisL ML LEEAs et i
RELIATION OF APROPRIETARY THEATMENT VSRS . 1.3 S TR '%"&”nn”m’ﬂl‘?ﬁ?gﬂgn% VP grishr
o Or A Ucenaasis XIT B EDi A— el orE g paue Tosekeee NANDOS CHICKENLAND
Fay AHEACOVEASD BY HEAT ELOstTS) ! : REAWING TITi =
ALL PLASTERBOARD TO BE TAPED AND JOINTED. A BETECTOR (35 537) jFDKS g;&l}t‘g{?oo Kegp anuT, - i § FA.P | PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR LICENSING PLAN
O BE READ N CONLNTION WiTH DRAWINGS - FD30 (8) :nm’unﬁsuuoccl.nm: AL ANSUL R s |scaLe DATE i | 4525 |
B - 1:50 NOVEMBER 22 RMR | RMR
FIRE ESCAPE ANEACOVERED BY SMOKE AAEACOVERED OY MEAT
ALLOW FOR ADHESIVE WHEN TILE FINISH - ") B FHTER DETERTOR SOLNOER BEACON : BETES i SOUNDER BEACON FD30 s&mzsﬂls:_cn PROJECT NO. DWG NO. REVISION
R e R T e (S)INT) FOmeEses EAD] e 22018 217 | ci




Worthing For help contact
w"" t})‘ . Application for a premises licence licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk
von 0 ?" i Ing Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01273 263331

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.
You can put what you want here to help you

Your reference S "

u _ track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put“no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(¢ Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ’Nando's Chickenland Ltd ‘

* Family name ’Nando's Chickenland Ltd ‘

* E-mail I

Main telephone number

Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Is the applicant;

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business (¢ Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
Registration number e

. — If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name Nando's Chickenland Ltd its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
VAT number GB
| for VAT,

Legal status Private Limited Company

20

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the
business

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name

Street [ ]
District |
City or town ]

County or administrative area |

Postcode

Country

Agent Details

* First name |Trethowans LLP

* Family name |Trethowans LLP

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

(¢ Yes C No

Registration number

Business name Trethowans LLP

VAT number GB

Legal status Limited Liability Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

21




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business

Home country United Kingdom

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name

Street ’_
District ’
City or town ’-

County or administrative area ’

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode ’- |
Country [ |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference C

Postal Address Of Premises

Description

Building number or name |Nando's Unitl1&2

Street |Montague Centre
District |
City or town |Worthing

County or administrative area |

Postcode [BN111YJ

Country ’United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£)

faYa)
Y4

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[1 Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

N I Y Y A

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

X | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[] I'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

] I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |Nando's Chickenland Ltd ‘

Details

Registered number (where
applicable) |- ‘

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

23

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name

Street [

District ’

City or town

County or administrative area ’

Postcode

Country

Contact Details

E-mail I

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth | ‘ / | ‘ / “ ‘
dd mm yyyy

* Nationality ’

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

| Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? ’ 01 ‘ / | 03 ‘ / “ 2023 ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for alimited period, | | /| |/ | |
whendoyouwantittoend g m Yy

m

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

The applicant is an experienced operator of a chain of nationwide South African/Portuguese Chicken restaurants offering
dine in and takeaway/delivery. The applicant's business is family orientated and very much food based with alcohol

making up only a very small part of the business.

Ope%ﬁg hours have been applied for to provide for possible early morning opening of the restaurant to allow service of

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

breakfasts (a non-licensable acfivity).

The layout is as shown on the accompanying licensing drawings of the ground and first floors. Loose seating is shown for
information only and does not form part of the proposed approved plan. The extent of the area is as shown and the areas
for licensable activities are outlined in red including a small external dining area.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time,
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (& No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (¢ No 25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes No

O)

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve details forthe_: days
st [ ind [ tobouediorthosctiity
TUESDAY
Start |23:00 End |00:00
Start i End i
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
THURSDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
FRIDAY
Start End
Start i End i
SATURDAY
Start End
26 Start D End D

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

] ]

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

C Indoors (C  Outdoors (¢ Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Supply of hot food and/or hot drink

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
(¢ Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |11:00 End |00:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start il End i to be used for the activity.

27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start

Start D
WEDNESDAY

Star

Start D
THURSDAY

Start

Start Z
FRIDAY

Start

Start D
SATURDAY

Start

Start D
SUNDAY

Start

Start Z

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(" Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

("  Off the premises

End

End

End

End

End
End

End

End

End

End

End

End

(¢ Both

00:00

00:00

00:00

00:00

00:00

00:00

6 LR LF LA LB

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

28

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name e

Family name -

Date of birth |.‘/|.‘/“ -
dd mm

yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name |.

|
Street |_ ‘
District |- ‘
|
|

City or town [ |

County or administrative area |

Postcode [ ] |
Country I |

Personal Licence number
(if known) I |

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) |Epsom & Ewell Council ‘

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

( Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc. 29

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start [07:00 End [00:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
son [ B
TUESDAY
Start End
Start D End D
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
THURSDAY
Start |07:00 End |00:30
Start Z End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SATURDAY
Start End
Start Z End Z
SUNDAY
Start End
stat [ | end [ ]

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

30

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General —all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The applicant is an experienced and responsible operator and with regard to the Licensing Act 2003 and the Worthing
Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy offers conditions to promote the licensing objectives as set out below.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system with recording equipment shall be installed, operated and maintained at the premises (unforeseen faults
excepted). All recordings made by the system shall

* Be of evidential quality

* Indicate the time and date

* Be retained for a period of 28 days

+ Be made available for inspection and downloading upon request to an authorised officer of a responsible authority or the
licensing authority in accordance with the principles of the Data Protection legislation. The Manager on duty will be trained
in the operation of the system to ensure compliance with any such request.

c) Public safety

The external dining area shall be monitored and regularly cleared of glasses and bottles.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

As above and below.

e) The protection of children from harm

Each member of staff authorised to sell alcohol will receive adequate training on the law with regard to alcohol sales. All
training will be properly documented and retained. The training records will be kept on the premises and made available
for inspection by authorised officers.

The premises will operate a “Challenge 21" policy whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under
21 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. Acceptable identification for the purposes of age verificatiodill

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

include a driving Ticence, passport or photographic identification bearing the "PASS"Togo and date of birth. T the person
seeking alcohol is unable to produce acceptable means of identification, no sale or supply of alcohol will be made to that
person. Challenge 21 signage shall be displayed within the premises.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance humber and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

32

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member — e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(1) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

33

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

34

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

35

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) e

DECLARATION

36

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

, /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Trethowans LLP ‘
* Capacity |So|icitors for the applicant ‘
*Date 120 |/ |12| /] 2022 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/worthing/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

37

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number || [ N

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

|
|
Payment status |
|
|

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

o

38

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Licensing Unit,

Adur and Worthing Councils
Portland House,

Richmond Road,

Worthing,

BN11 1LF

West Sussex Division
Neighbourhood Licensing Team

6" January 2023

RE: APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING
ACT 2003 FOR NANDO’S, UNIT 1 & 2, MONTAGUE CENTRE, WORTHING, BN11 1YJ.

Dear Mr Jones,

| write on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Sussex to raise a representation against the grant of the
above application on the grounds of the licensing objectives of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the
Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection of Children from Harm.

Sussex Police have no objection to the principal of the application, however while the operating schedule
provided identifies a number of steps to address the licensing objectives, it is considered that additional
measures are necessary. Sussex Police propose the following additional conditions which should not
prove onerous on the day-to-day operation of the premises:

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder:

1 The premises shall at all times maintain and operate a sales refusals log and an incident log
which will be kept to record all refusals and incidents of crime or disorder. These shall be
reviewed and signed by the Designated Premises Supervisor at intervals of no more than four (4)
weeks. Feedback shall be given to staff to ensure these are used on each occasion that a refusal
or incident occurs at the premises. These records shall be kept for a minimum of twenty-four (24)
months and made immediately available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers
and Sussex Police Officers or Licensing staff.

2 Any external dining area shall be monitored and regularly cleared of glasses and bottles.

3 There shall be no vertical drinking at the premises.

4  All off sales will be made in sealed containers.

Sussex Police, Neighbourhood Licensing Team



5 Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home
Office Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System (PSDB Publication
Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout the premises internally and externally to
cover all public areas, including the entrance to the premises.

e The system shall be on and recording at all times the premises license is in operation.
e The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all
lighting levels inside the premises at all times.

e CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.

e The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to the
Police in the event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and detection of
suspected or alleged crime.

e The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be checked
regularly to ensure their accuracy.

e Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure that
key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV and will be able to download selected
footage onto a disk (or other electronic portable device acceptable to Sussex Police) for the
police without difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.

e Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately & remedied as
soon as practicable.

¢ In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as part of a criminal
investigation by Sussex Police or for any other reason, the premises will be expected to install
a replacement hard drive or a temporary replacement drive as soon as practicable.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

6 Patrons will not be permitted to take drinks in open containers to consume outside on the
pavement/public highway beyond the outside licensed area (or any permitted outside tables and
chairs area) of the premises whilst smoking or otherwise congregating outside of the premises.

The Protection of Children from Harm:

7 The premises will operate an age verification policy set at a minimum of 25 years, whereby any
person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under the specified age will be asked for
photographic ID to prove their age. Signage advertising the “Challenge” policy will be displayed in
prominent locations in the premises and shall include the point of sale and the area where the
alcohol is displayed, as a minimum. The recommended forms of ID that will be accepted are
passports, driving licences with a photograph or Citizen Card or validated proof of age cards
bearing the “PASS” mark hologram.

8 All staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the premises shall receive full
training pertinent to the Licensing Act, specifically in regard age-restricted sales, and the refusal
of sales to persons believed to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs. Induction training must
be completed prior to engaging in any sale of alcohol. Refresher training shall be conducted
thereafter at intervals of no more than six (6) months (this may be verbally delivered). All
restricted sales training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and signed by
the employee and the DPS. All training records will be kept at the premises and shall be made
immediately available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and Sussex Police
Officers or Licensing staff.

Sussex Police, Neighbourhood Licensing Team

R
]
40 T —



9 Any patron under the age of 18 years must be accompanied by a responsible person aged 18 or
over after 21:00.

Conditions for alcohol delivery service:

Alcohol deliveries will only be made to a residential or business address and not to a public place.

The age verification policy (including challenge 25) shall clearly be advertised at each stage of the order
and on all advertising. All forms of advertising and promotional literature detailing the delivery service
(including internet sites and flyers/leaflets) will clearly state that alcohol should only be purchased for
delivery to intended recipients (or persons who will accept delivery on behalf of the named recipient) who
are aged over 18. Customers will be reminded that it is a criminal offence for a person under 18 to
purchase or attempt to purchase alcohol and that it is also an offence to purchase alcohol on behalf of a
person aged under 18.

At the time the order is placed a declaration will be required from the person placing the order that that
person is aged over 18 years of age, and that the intended recipient is over 18 years of age. This
process will be documented, (tick box before proceeding, record of verbal acknowledgement or similar).
These records must be retained for no less than twelve months and produced on request to an officer of
a Responsible Authority.

1. For deliveries where the alcohol is delivered by a third party, the alcohol is concealed in a secure
sealed package, and the DPS has no direct supervision or control over the delivery (such as an
independent courier or Royal Mail), there cannot be an age verification challenge on delivery, but
the above conditions will be followed.

2. For deliveries made directly by the DPS or their employees, staff or agent or persons instructed
by the DPS/PLH, the person accepting the delivery must be aged 18 years or over. Where the
person accepting delivery appears to be under 25, a recognised photographic ID must be
produced prior to delivery. No ID, no delivery.

3. Where the premises contracts a third party to deliver alcohol on their behalf and the person
collecting the alcohol from the premises delivers it directly to the customer within a short
timescale (such as Deliveroo, Just Eats), the premises will ensure that the third party:

e only employs delivery employees or agents aged 18 or over;
e is aware that alcohol is included in the delivery;

o that the delivery person actively engages with the person receiving delivery and operates a
challenge 25 policy rather than just handing the delivery over;

o that in the event that the recipient of the alcohol is challenged for ID and does not provide
appropriate and valid 1D, the delivery person will retain the alcohol and return it to the premises.

Sussex Police, Neighbourhood Licensing Team



If the applicant is agreeable to the proposed conditions, Sussex Police can resolve this representation
subject to these conditions being attached to the premises licence.

Please contact this office on the number below or via email to ws_licensing_wor@sussex.pnn.police.uk
should you wish to discuss this representation.

Yours sincerely

West Sussex Licensing Inspector
Sussex Police

Sussex Police, Neighbourhood Licensing Team

I
e —
42 I



M Gma i| Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Fwd: LA 2003 New Premises Licence Application - Nando's, Worthing

1 message

Nadeem Shad <nadeem.shad@adur-worthing.gov.uk> 29 December 2022 at 11:19
To: d

Cc: Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>
Dear Karen,

| refer to the above application and make the following comments on behalf of Public Health and Regulation
concerning the prevention of Public Nuisance.

The application states in Section 17, Hours Premises are Open to the Public: 07:00 to 00:30. Section 5 of
the Operating Schedule states “Opening hours have been applied for to provide for possible early morning opening of
the restaurant to allow service of breakfasts (a non-licensable activity).”

There are residential premises adjacent to and opposite the premises of concern. This means any noise associated
with the operation early in the morning has the potential to cause a public nuisance to the occupiers of these
properties. It is specifically the operation of the kitchen extract system which is of concern.

The kitchen extract was approved by planning, however its use is restricted to the hours permitted by the planning
permission, namely Conditions 7 and 9:

7. No customer trade or business shall take place on the premises except between the hours of 09:00hrs and
23.00hrs on Sunday to Wednesday and between 09:00hrs and 00:00hrs (midnight) on Thursday to Saturday. The
premises shall be emptied of customers 30 minutes outside of these hours. All staff activity associated with the use
shall cease at the premises within one hour of the closing time.

9. No plant or equipment, including the kitchen ventilation and extraction system, shall be operated on the premises
except between the approved operating hours as specified in condition 7.

This was included to reduce the likelihood of noise from the extract causing a loss of amenity to nearby residents.
This licence application therefore conflicts with the planning permission.

If breakfasts are to be served from 07:00, will the extract system need to be operated prior to 07:00 hours to
facilitate this? Would you be willing to amend the hours applied for?

| am happy to discuss this further.

Regards

Nadeem Shad (he/him)

Team Leader Environmental Protection, Public Health & Regulation
01273 263303

Adur & Worthing Councils

Portland House, 44 Richmond Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1HS
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/environmental-health/

B2 disability
B confident

= EMPLOYER —

43


https://docs.adur-worthing.gov.uk/NorthgatePublicDocs/02204986.pdf
https://www.google.com/maps/search/44+Richmond+Road,+Worthing,+West+Sussex,+BN11+1HS?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/environmental-health/
https://www.facebook.com/AdurWorthingCouncils/
https://twitter.com/adurandWorthing
https://www.youtube.com/user/AdurandWorthing

1/10/23, 9:24 AM Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Nando;'s Extension of Licensing Request

M G Mmal | Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Nando;'s Extension of Licensing Request
1 message

9 January 2023 at 18:03
To: "licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk" <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Dear Sirs/Mesdames

As a resident of the block that Nando’s is turning into their restaurant | am extremely distressed to hear that they are
asking for a further extension to their licencing hours. This is before they even open — so we have no way to judge
even - what a problem, if any, the currently granted liquor licence may cause.

+

As a Town Centre resident | feel it would of course, be unreasonable to expect quiet at all times. | do feel that now
being next door directly to a restaurant that wishes to have open air seating and drinking, with the accompanying
noise and behavioural disturbance, late into the night- all week -is a step too far. This is traditionally a quiet area, due
to the lovely green open space we share with the trees and birds outside our windows.

+

I have spoken to door staff at Manuka in Portland Place and also to the Libertine about late night drunken, noisy
behaviour and fighting on several occasions. This spills out to our street even though they are both located one street
away. The last thing | would like to see is for disturbance to be from a business directly adjoining my residential block
of flats. The former Laura Ashley, being a retail shop caused no increase of noise whatsoever.

+

We also have time and weight restrictions on the vehicles using the delivery ramp at the direct back of our property to
reduce noise, so we hope that will also still be strictly adhered to.

+

| am also quite worried about the extractor fans running each day and late into the night, as we have yet to
experience them at Nando’s location.

+

Finally, our Street — Liverpool Gardens - is now fast becoming more and more RESIDENTIAL. This is an excellent
process as it keeps out Town Centre alive and most residents can use the local buses for transport. This change has
to be recognised by licensing when it comes to late night drinking moving forward.

+

| hope that the licensing unit will take my concerns into consideration when looking at this new proposal.

Many Thanks for your consideration

Kind Regards

-
.

WAk



1/10/23, 9:24 AM Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Nando;'s Extension of Licensing Request

| I

This message has been scanned for malware by Forcepoint. www.forcepoint.com

45
[k


http://www.forcepoint.com/

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: [

Date: Tue, 3 Jan 2023 at 09:21
Subject: NANDOS Alexander Terrace

To: <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>
Dear Sirs
| protest in the strongest measure at the licensing hours proposed for Nandos.

The disturbances have become intolerable with the delivery bikers taking up to five parking bays..hanging around
continually.. drinks on the green..and now extended license??? | ABSOLUTELY OBJECT.

This area is not only commercial..it is RESIDENTIAL and therefore the RESIDENTS feelings need to be considered.

Yours faithfully

46


mailto:licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

1/10/23, 12:59 PM Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Application for licence by Nandos

M G Mmal | Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Application for licence by Nandos
1 message

10 January 2023 at 12:21
To: licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

| find the hours being applied for to be excessive, particularly as they go into the early hours of the morning all seven
days of the week

The proposed restaurant is adjacent to a largely residential area which is already struggling with noise, anti social
behaviour and an increase in traffic from early in the morning until late in the evening due to McDonalds deliveries
and Nandos will contribute to a large increase in delivery traffic

Whilst | recognise that the night time economy does help the vitality of the town, due to the close proximity of
residential dwellings, this application is unwelcome and if granted, needs to be carefully considered and monitored



1/16/23, 12:23 PM Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Premises Licence: Nando's 1 & 2 Montague Centre Worthing.

M G Mmal | Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Premises Licence: Nando's 1 & 2 Montague Centre Worthing.
1 message

16 January 2023 at 11:19
To: licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

I am writing to object to the late night opening and sale of alcohol at the above premises.

Despite restricting licences in the area to 23.00, we are already experiencing increased noise and anti-social
behaviour in the largely residential streets fronting Liverpool Gardens. If we are to successfully combine residential
and commercial uses in the town centre, there has to be reasonable and focussed control on late night activity.

Because of the close proximity of houses and flats and bearing in mind that there will always be a further half an hour of
disturbance as the customers leave the premises, opening hours in the Montague Centre, with or without alcohol sales, should be

no later than 23.00pm.

48

m7m



12/01/2023, 09:38 Adur & Worthing Councils Mail - Re: Nando’s - Alexander Terrace.

M G Mmal | Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Re: Nando’s - Alexander Terrace.
1 message

11 January 2023 at 23:37

To: Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

I

On Tue, 10 Jan 2023 at 09:29, Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk> wrote:
Good morning,

Please can you confirm your address

Kind regards
Becca

On Mon, 9 Jan 2023 at 20:39, wrote:
| am a resident of Alexander Terrace and wish to lodge my complaint regarding Nando’s asking to extend there

licensing hours to 12 midnight.
This is a residential area of which we have to put up with many noise issues, without delivery drivers late at night,

we certainly do not need anymore so | would like to oppose this request.



mailto:licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: [
Date: Mon, 2 Jan 2023 at 20:42

Subject: Nando’s Licence Application

To: <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

To whom it may concern,

Please accept this email as an objection in the strongest possible terms to the application by Nando’s for extended opening
hours and to the serving of alcohol on & off premises.

The residential area of Alexander Terrace and Liverpool Gardens and the new apartments above Montague Centre will be
hugely impacted by noise, traffic, litter and anti social behaviour.

We as residents have no respite from 7am until gone midnight, 7 days a week from the issues that arise from late licences.
Other establishments in the centre close at 11pm which still means we are subject to disturbance a while after this time
whilst people leave. To give Nando’s an extra hour would mean noise and disturbance until well after midnight. The
acoustics around the area mean that any noise is amplified many times making residents lives a misery, being deprived of
sleep many nights.

By encouraging take outs means yet more delivery drivers on noisy motor bikes or parking in resident bays or spaces
without paying, again at the expense of residents who pay for permits and who are often unable to park anywhere.

Sadly many people who use McDonald’s do not seem to understand what the rubbish bins are for and no doubt Nando’s
rubbish will add to the mess left in the gardens for residents or the council bin men to clear.

Anti social behaviour by people drinking in the town centre is a worsening problem which is not being addressed. A late
liquor licence will do nothing but worsen the issue.

Residents of the area pay a large amount of council tax and we should at least expect to have a modicum of peace and
quiet and be afforded the luxury of sleep for more than 6 hrs a night.

If any on the panel feel | am over reacting, | would like to offer my apartment for a weekend stay for you to experience the
disturbance for yourselves so that you are able to come to an INFORMED decision.

Yours sincerely

Sent from my iPad


mailto:licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

M G Ma || Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

LA 2003 Premises Licence Application Hearing Notice - Nando's, Worthing

1 message

Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk> 19 January 2023 at 15:49
To: Worthing & Adur Police Licensing Team <—>, A&W Environmental Support
<publichealth.regulation@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Cc: A&W Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: LA 2003 New Premises Licence Application
Premises: Nando's, Unit 1&2 Montague Centre, Worthing, Bn11 1YJ
Applicant: Nando's Chickenland Ltd

Consultation on the above application has now closed. Two representations regarding
the application were received during the consultation period from the Responsible Authorities, in this
case Sussex Police and A&W Councils' Environmental Protection Team.

Six relevant representations were received from local residents and members of the public.

In such circumstances the Licensing Act 2003 encourages mediation and if agreement cannot be
reached then the application is referred to a Licensing & Control Sub-Committee to consider at
hearing. Your representation has been forwarded to the applicant's representative and you may be
contacted directly to discuss your concerns.

I am aware that the applicant and Sussex Police are in mediation.

| am also aware that after mediation with the Environmental Protection Team the applicant has agreed to amend the
timings sought to:

+ Late Night Refreshment

o No LNR Sunday - Wednesday

o 2300hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight) Thursday - Saturday (hours to remain as applied for)
+ Sale of Alcohol

o 11:00hrs to 23:00hrs Sunday - Wednesday

o 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight) Thursday - Saturday (hours to remain as applied for)
« Opening Hours

o 09:00hrs to 23:30hrs Sunday - Wednesday

o 09:00hrs to 00:30hrs (of the following morning) Thursday - Saturday

Consequently, the Environmental Protection Team has withdrawn its objections to a licence being
granted subject to the above timings being imposed on any licence granted.

In case further mediation with those making representation is unsuccessful or considered impractical a
hearing has been scheduled and you will find attached the formal hearing notice relating to the Sub-
Committee hearing that may sit to consider the above application. I have scheduled a hearing to
consider Nando's Chickenland Ltd.'s application for Thursday 9 February 2023 @ 18:30 hrs at
Worthing Town Hall if required.

Under the Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing & Control Sub-Committee that determines the application can only
consider matters that relate to the licensable activities proposed by this application and consider if the licensable
activities carried out in the way proposed would undermine the Licensing Objectives. These being:

e The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
* Public Safety

¢ The Prevention of Public Nuisance
¢ The Protection of Harm to Children 51



The Sub-Committee cannot consider, under the Licensing Act, issues such as public amenity, congestion, parking,
road safety, need or demand or even, as in this case, that the area is partially residential. Whilst such representations
highlight serious concerns these are planning matters that have been considered by the Planning Committee and a
Licensing Committee cannot consider.

At any hearing all written representations are considered and the applicant and those that have made
representation, and expressed their intention in advance, are given an opportunity to address
members if they wish. Having registered to address the committee you will be able to highlight any
relevant points you have made in your written representation but will not be able to introduce any new
arguments or evidence.

But please be aware that the Committee can only allocate the same total amount of time to the parties
making representation as it does to the applicant so any verbal presentation may need to be brief if
the number of residents that wish to speak is high. Alternatively, you may wish to consider appointing
a spokesperson to coordinate a presentation on behalf of a group of residents that have made
representation.

Please can you confirm if you:

* Are intending to attend the meeting on 09 February.
* Would like to address the Sub-Committee.
* Would like to nominate someone to speak on your behalf.

If you would like to address the committee you must register your intention 5 working days prior to
the hearing at: licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

The Committee papers relating to this application will be published 5 working days prior to the hearing
on the A&W Councils' website at:
https://democracy.adur-worthing.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Committeeld=171

If you feel that the amendments to the timings sought, as a result of the Environmental Pollution Team
mediation, address your concerns and you wish to withdraw your representation please email the
licensing unit to confirm and disregard this notice. I will inform you of the results of the Police
mediation in due course.

If you have any queries regarding this matter please do not hesitate to contact the licensing unit
at: licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

The formal hearing notice is attached.

Regards

Simon Jones

Team Leader - Licensing, Public Health & Regulation
01273 263191

Adur & Worthing Councils

Public Health & Regulation

Portland House

Worthing

BN11 1HS
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/

fl¥]o]

B2 disability
B confident

=~ EMPLOYER =—

52



mailto:licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk
https://democracy.adur-worthing.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=171
mailto:licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/
https://www.facebook.com/AdurWorthingCouncils/
https://twitter.com/adurandWorthing
https://www.youtube.com/user/AdurandWorthing

.
M G ma || Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Nando's, Units 1-2 The Montague Centre, Worthing, BN11 1YJ

1 message

Cc: "simon.'onesﬁadur-worthin?.gov.uk" <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>, "licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk" <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>, Karen Lush

Good afternoon.
Your email of 3 January has, following the close of consultation, been forwarded to us by the licensing unit.

As a responsible national operator, Nando’s wishes to assure you that it is keen to work not only with the authorities, but also with those living and working in the area in which it
trades.

It does appreciate the sensitivity of this proposed site, and has already substantially altered its normal trading pattern requests, which were part of the original application, in
response to discussions with the Environmental Protection Team and the Police.

In response to the concerns specifically raised by you, please note :

1. Hours. In response to the request from the Environmental Protection team, and to satisfy their concerns, we have already reduced the hours requested as follows :

Late night refreshment. Application withdrawn in respect of Sunday to Wednesday, leaving only an hour sought on Thursday to Saturday from 23:00-00:00

Sale of alcohol. Sunday to Wednesday 11:00-23:00 and the additional hour only
on Thursday to Saturday (11:00-00:00).
Opening_hours. Sunday to Wednesday 09:00-23:30 and Thursday to Saturday, 09:00-00:30

The operation’s normally requested trading hours of midnight, which applies to most of its premises licences in England and Wales, is therefore only now sought on this site
at the weekend. As they have many years of operational track record in areas of this nature without issue, they are confident that they can trade these hours without causing
a nuisance to residents. You will be familiar with the style of Nando’s, which is primarily dining orientated, and only offers a limited number of alcoholic drinks. It is not a
destination for those who just want to drink, and the hours indicated above cannot compete with the late night entertainment venues in the area and so will not be attractive
to the same customer base.

2. Delivery bikers. It is inappropriate for my clients to comment on the manner in which McDonalds conduct their business. Once again, most of the Nando’s restaurants
across the country offer a takeaway facility and partner with Deliveroo to efficiently and properly deliver the meal to the customers. This is a much appreciated facility,
especially in this period following the strict Covid restrictions when many people are, for example, still working from home and/or remain unconfident about going out. They
would not continue to offer this facility if it was something which regularly caused complaints with their neighbours, but it does not. They are, however, conscious of the
sensitivity of some residential areas, including the area around Liverpool Gardens, and they are able to assure you that they will implement their Delivery Management Plan to
control the collection of takeaways from the premises. That is attached for your information and will be before the Committee. You will note that it is extremely
comprehensive.

We believe that the licensing team have kindly forwarded the 11 additional conditions agreed with the Police, amplifying and adding to the conditions originally offered in the
application. We would commend these to you as considerable additional safeguards to those living and working in the area, as well as giving the Police additional controls to ensure
that the prevention of crime and disorder objective will be promoted.

If you still have some questions, please feel free to contact me on the landline or email address shown on this email so that we may discuss your concerns further.

We very much hope that these assurances and steps will enable you to kindly withdraw your representation, and, if this is the case, please liaise directly with the licensing team.

Kind regards

Julia Palmer

Consultant - Licensing

For and on behalf of Trethowans LLP

53



TOP RANKED

TRETHOWANS ~ Besiian WAL & oo

Firms2022 v

Law. As it should be. ey R P —

Join our mailing list, click here to keep up to date with news and events.

Disclaimer

Trethowans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered number OC342356 and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (no. 508254), whose rules can be
found at www.sra.org.uk.

Registered office: London Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3HP. Registered VAT number: 188 0928 24. The word "partner" is used to refer to a member of Trethowans LLP. List of Partners Terms of Business

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please
reply to this email and highlight the error.

We will always treat your privacy with the utmost respect. To view our privacy notice please click here.
Please be aware of Cybercrime. Trethowans bank account details will not change during the course of a matter/transaction. Trethowans LLP will not take any responsibility if you transfer money to a wrong account. If you

receive any indication that any of Trethowans bank details have changed please telephone us using our main switchboard number and speak to your usual contact at Trethowans to get clarification before sending us any
funds. Trethowans take no responsibility for monies you transfer into the wrong bank account.

54


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FQ6iQCwmrJtyANW8sqoDzj%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yikJtVnOoaUnBo0P7Jp6dllA2fJMpoCL2KqWJ%2FRrdcE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FQMKXCxv1Kfx9X3MtYSj1U%3Fdomain%3Dlinkedin.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=34Er2lPzJ%2B71nYiIMghw4ejHK8E35qI0htbRUVXpEwY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FZmskCyrXLSL04RXiRVQrV%3Fdomain%3Dfacebook.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QS9L%2BwWdYnCT4Oy1cWGz4PffWXRNzllYNhDwB4hSiMw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2F4KaQCzKXMf4xrAgToXFPw%3Fdomain%3Dtwitter.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ILQupXt%2F7HiZ5TtKZ3uLPvILY%2FX8HdPTjhaBI8zyNjU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FMzWhCAP13fEnRz6IMDNMO%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SnpeW0bEnDH8cFbY071dj1F6Jv63X%2BQmxWpKXYCCSTU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLA-3CBL63f8MnO6Iv-yzh%3Fdomain%3Dsra.org.uk&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ndZ0y0GTx4%2F3za3%2B4%2BhjpogPArgUXBEvchBAw3hsv4c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLGQxCD983I3nxkvuBRqSX%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YXvC3Gd11vo2xfTqyYayWTLa3234oT%2FWvs4CTSy34k8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLGEmCE9x3IpgqN9CyqyO8%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9s5jn07pNiucDxIejsSjzTtQqn1YndlyxXri886W%2FT4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FOKuNCG583iA08QYTWFI3k%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fbpiF5DUg0mePOI49lwSdL5dwnbSgIso2tuuY9CozJY%3D&reserved=0

M

L
G mail | Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Nando's, Units 1-2 The Montague Centre, Worthing BN11 1YJ

1 message

31 January 2023 at 13:50

Cc: "simon.'onesﬁadur-worthin?.gov.uk" <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>, "licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk" <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>, Karen Lush

Good afternoon.

Your email of 9 January has, following the close of consultation, been forwarded to us by the licensing unit.

As a responsible national operator, Nando’s wishes to assure you that it is keen to work not only with the authorities, but also with those living and working in the area in which it

trades.

It does appreciate the sensitivity of this proposed site, and has already reduced its normal trading pattern requests, which were part of the original application, in response to
discussions with the Environmental Protection Team and the Police.

In resp

1.

2.

onse to the concerns specifically raised by you, please note :

Hours. In response to the request from the Environmental Protection team, and to satisfy their concerns, we have already reduced the hours requested as follows :

Late night refreshment. Application withdrawn in respect of Sunday to Wednesday, leaving only an hour sought on Thursday to Saturday from 23:00-00:00

Sale of alcohol. Sunday to Wednesday 11:00-23:00 and the additional hour only
on Thursday to Saturday (11:00-00:00).
Opening_hours. Sunday to Wednesday 09:00-23:30 and Thursday to Saturday, 09:00-00:30

The operation’s normally requested trading hours of midnight, which applies to most of its premises licences in England and Wales, is therefore only now sought on this site
at the weekend. As they have many years of operational track record in areas of this nature without issue, they are confident that they can trade these hours without causing
a nuisance to residents. You will be familiar with the style of Nando’s, which is primarily dining orientated, and only offers a limited number of alcoholic drinks. It is not a
destination for those who just want to drink, and the hours indicated above cannot compete with the late night entertainment venues in the area and so will not be attractive
to the same customer base.

Delivery drivers. |t is inappropriate for my clients to comment on the manner in which McDonalds conduct their business. Once again, most of the Nando’s restaurants
across the country offer a takeaway facility and partner with Deliveroo to efficiently and properly deliver the meal to the customers. This is a much appreciated facility,
especially in this period following the strict Covid restrictions when many people are, for example, still working from home and/or remain unconfident about going out. They
would not continue to offer this facility if it was something which regularly caused complaints with their neighbours, but it does not. They are, however, conscious of the
sensitivity of some residential areas, including the area around Liverpool Gardens, and they are able to assure you that they will implement their Delivery Management Plan to
control the collection of takeaways from the premises. That is attached for your information and will be before the Committee. You will note that it is extremely
comprehensive.

We believe that the licensing team have kindly forwarded the 11 additional conditions agreed with the Police, amplifying and adding to the conditions originally offered in the
application. We would commend these to you as considerable additional safeguards to those living and working in the area, as well as giving the Police additional controls to ensure
that the prevention of crime and disorder objective will be promoted.

If you still have some questions, please feel free to contact me on the landline or email address shown on this email so that we may discuss your concerns further.

We very much hope that these assurances and steps will enable you to kindly withdraw your representation, and, if this is the case, please liaise directly with the licensing team.

Kind regards

Julia Palmer

Consultant - Licensing

For and

on behalf of Trethowans LLP

55



= The—— TOP RANKED .

TRETHOWANS  meaimr R &%

Fil'ms 2022 GRITED KINGDOM

Law. As |t ShOUId be. T hooopetionwin statsta® LEADING FIRM

w22 Trethowans LLP

Join our mailing list, click here to keep up to date with news and events.

Disclaimer

Trethowans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered number OC342356 and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (no. 508254), whose rules can be
found at www.sra.org.uk.

Registered office: London Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3HP. Registered VAT number: 188 0928 24. The word "partner” is used to refer to a member of Trethowans LLP. List of Partners Terms of Business

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please
reply to this email and highlight the error.

We will always treat your privacy with the utmost respect. To view our privacy notice please click here.
Please be aware of Cybercrime. Trethowans bank account details will not change during the course of a matter/transaction. Trethowans LLP will not take any responsibility if you transfer money to a wrong account. If you

receive any indication that any of Trethowans bank details have changed please telephone us using our main switchboard number and speak to your usual contact at Trethowans to get clarification before sending us any
funds. Trethowans take no responsibility for monies you transfer into the wrong bank account.

56


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FQ6iQCwmrJtyANW8sqoDzj%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yikJtVnOoaUnBo0P7Jp6dllA2fJMpoCL2KqWJ%2FRrdcE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FQMKXCxv1Kfx9X3MtYSj1U%3Fdomain%3Dlinkedin.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=34Er2lPzJ%2B71nYiIMghw4ejHK8E35qI0htbRUVXpEwY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FZmskCyrXLSL04RXiRVQrV%3Fdomain%3Dfacebook.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QS9L%2BwWdYnCT4Oy1cWGz4PffWXRNzllYNhDwB4hSiMw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2F4KaQCzKXMf4xrAgToXFPw%3Fdomain%3Dtwitter.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ILQupXt%2F7HiZ5TtKZ3uLPvILY%2FX8HdPTjhaBI8zyNjU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FMzWhCAP13fEnRz6IMDNMO%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SnpeW0bEnDH8cFbY071dj1F6Jv63X%2BQmxWpKXYCCSTU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLA-3CBL63f8MnO6Iv-yzh%3Fdomain%3Dsra.org.uk&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ndZ0y0GTx4%2F3za3%2B4%2BhjpogPArgUXBEvchBAw3hsv4c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLGQxCD983I3nxkvuBRqSX%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YXvC3Gd11vo2xfTqyYayWTLa3234oT%2FWvs4CTSy34k8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLGEmCE9x3IpgqN9CyqyO8%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9s5jn07pNiucDxIejsSjzTtQqn1YndlyxXri886W%2FT4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FOKuNCG583iA08QYTWFI3k%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fbpiF5DUg0mePOI49lwSdL5dwnbSgIso2tuuY9CozJY%3D&reserved=0

.
M G ma || Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Nando's, Units 1-2 The Montague Centre, Worthing, BN11 1YJ

1 message

Cc: "simon.'onesﬁadur-worthing.gov.uk" <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>, "licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk" <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>, Karen Lush

<]

31 January 2023 at 13:54

>

Good afternoon.

Your email of 10 January has, following the close of consultation, been forwarded to us by the licensing unit.

As a responsible national operator, Nando’s wishes to assure you that it is keen to work not only with the authorities, but also with those living and working in the area in which it

trades.

It does appreciate the sensitivity of this proposed site, and has already substantially altered its normal trading pattern requests, which were part of the original application, in

respon

se to discussions with the Environmental Protection Team and the Police.

In response to the concerns specifically raised by you, please note :

1.

2.

Hours. In response to the request from the Environmental Protection team, and to satisfy their concerns, we have already reduced the hours requested as follows :

Late night refreshment. Application withdrawn in respect of Sunday to Wednesday, leaving only an hour sought on Thursday to Saturday from 23:00-00:00

Sale of alcohol. Sunday to Wednesday 11:00-23:00 and the additional hour only
on Thursday to Saturday (11:00-00:00).
Opening_hours. Sunday to Wednesday 09:00-23:30 and Thursday to Saturday, 09:00-00:30

The operation’s normally requested trading hours of midnight, which applies to most of its premises licences in England and Wales, is therefore only now sought on this site
at the weekend. As they have many years of operational track record in areas of this nature without issue, they are confident that they can trade these hours without causing
a nuisance to residents. You will be familiar with the style of Nando’s, which is primarily dining orientated, and only offers a limited number of alcoholic drinks. It is not a
destination for those who just want to drink, and the hours indicated above cannot compete with the late night entertainment venues in the area and so will not be attractive
to the same customer base.

Delivery traffic. It is inappropriate for my clients to comment on the manner in which McDonalds conduct their business. Once again, most of the Nando’s restaurants
across the country offer a takeaway facility and partner with Deliveroo to efficiently and properly deliver the meal to the customers. This is a much appreciated facility,
especially in this period following the strict Covid restrictions when many people are, for example, still working from home and/or remain unconfident about going out. They
would not continue to offer this facility if it was something which regularly caused complaints with their neighbours, but it does not. They are, however, conscious of the
sensitivity of some residential areas, including the area around Liverpool Gardens, and they are able to assure you that they will implement their Delivery Management Plan to
control the collection of takeaways from the premises. That is attached for your information and will be before the Committee. You will note that it is extremely
comprehensive.

We believe that the licensing team have kindly forwarded the 11 additional conditions agreed with the Police, amplifying and adding to the conditions originally offered in the
application. We would commend these to you as considerable additional safeguards to those living and working in the area, as well as giving the Police additional controls to ensure
that the prevention of crime and disorder objective will be promoted.

If you still have some questions, please feel free to contact me on the landline or email address shown on this email so that we may discuss your concerns further.

We very much hope that these assurances and steps will enable you to kindly withdraw your representation, and, if this is the case, please liaise directly with the licensing team.

Julia Palmer

Consultant - Licensing

For and on behalf of Trethowans LLP

57



TOP RANKED

TRETHOWANS ~ Besiian WAL & oo

Firms2022 v

Law. As it should be. ey R P —

Join our mailing list, click here to keep up to date with news and events.

Disclaimer

Trethowans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered number OC342356 and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (no. 508254), whose rules can be
found at www.sra.org.uk.

Registered office: London Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3HP. Registered VAT number: 188 0928 24. The word "partner" is used to refer to a member of Trethowans LLP. List of Partners Terms of Business

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please
reply to this email and highlight the error.

We will always treat your privacy with the utmost respect. To view our privacy notice please click here.
Please be aware of Cybercrime. Trethowans bank account details will not change during the course of a matter/transaction. Trethowans LLP will not take any responsibility if you transfer money to a wrong account. If you

receive any indication that any of Trethowans bank details have changed please telephone us using our main switchboard number and speak to your usual contact at Trethowans to get clarification before sending us any
funds. Trethowans take no responsibility for monies you transfer into the wrong bank account.

58


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FQ6iQCwmrJtyANW8sqoDzj%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yikJtVnOoaUnBo0P7Jp6dllA2fJMpoCL2KqWJ%2FRrdcE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FQMKXCxv1Kfx9X3MtYSj1U%3Fdomain%3Dlinkedin.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=34Er2lPzJ%2B71nYiIMghw4ejHK8E35qI0htbRUVXpEwY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FZmskCyrXLSL04RXiRVQrV%3Fdomain%3Dfacebook.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QS9L%2BwWdYnCT4Oy1cWGz4PffWXRNzllYNhDwB4hSiMw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2F4KaQCzKXMf4xrAgToXFPw%3Fdomain%3Dtwitter.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ILQupXt%2F7HiZ5TtKZ3uLPvILY%2FX8HdPTjhaBI8zyNjU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FMzWhCAP13fEnRz6IMDNMO%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SnpeW0bEnDH8cFbY071dj1F6Jv63X%2BQmxWpKXYCCSTU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLA-3CBL63f8MnO6Iv-yzh%3Fdomain%3Dsra.org.uk&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ndZ0y0GTx4%2F3za3%2B4%2BhjpogPArgUXBEvchBAw3hsv4c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLGQxCD983I3nxkvuBRqSX%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YXvC3Gd11vo2xfTqyYayWTLa3234oT%2FWvs4CTSy34k8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLGEmCE9x3IpgqN9CyqyO8%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9s5jn07pNiucDxIejsSjzTtQqn1YndlyxXri886W%2FT4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FOKuNCG583iA08QYTWFI3k%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fbpiF5DUg0mePOI49lwSdL5dwnbSgIso2tuuY9CozJY%3D&reserved=0

.
M G ma || Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Nando's, Units 1-2 The Montague Centre, Worthing, BN11 1YJ

1 message

31 January 2023 at 13:40

Cc: "simon.'onesﬁadur-worthin?.gov.uk" <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>, "licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk" <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>, Karen Lush
Good afternoon.
Your email of 9 January has, following the close of consultation, been forwarded to us by the licensing unit.

As a responsible national operator, Nando’s wishes to assure you that it is keen to work not only with the authorities, but also with those living and working in the area in which it
trades.

It does appreciate the sensitivity of this proposed site, and has already substantially altered its normal trading pattern requests, which were part of the original application, in
response to discussions with the Environmental Protection Team and the Police.

In response to the concerns specifically raised by you, please note :

1. Hours. We have already reduced the hours requested as follows :

Late night refreshment. Application withdrawn in respect of Sunday to Wednesday, leaving only an hour sought on Thursday to Saturday from 23:00-00:00

Sale of alcohol. Sunday to Wednesday 11:00-23:00 and the additional hour only

on Thursday to Saturday (11:00-00:00).

Opening_hours. Sunday to Wednesday 09:00-23:30 and Thursday to Saturday, 09:00-00:30

The operation’s normally requested trading hours of midnight, which applies to most of its premises licences in England and Wales, is therefore only now sought on this site
at the weekend. As they have many years of operational track record in areas of this nature without issue, they are confident that they can trade these hours without causing
a nuisance to residents. You will be familiar with the style of Nando’s, which is primarily dining orientated, and only offers a limited number of alcoholic drinks. Itis not a
destination for those who just want to drink, and the hours indicated above cannot compete with the late night entertainment venues you cite (Manuka and Libertine) and so
will not be attractive to the same customer base.

2. Outside seating. Nando'’s successfully operate outside seating areas in residential town and city settings throughout the country. However, to work with you and to
demonstrate their good faith they are willing to offer the following condition in addition to those already offered :

‘No customers will be allowed to use the outside seating area after 22:00’

3. Delivery ramp. The current restrictions are noted and Nando’s will, in accordance with its usual policies and procedures, place the highest importance on the welfare and
interests of the residents in its operation of this site, including deliveries to and collections from it.

4. Extractor fans. This issue was, of course, carefully considered by the Planning Department in granting permission for the units, and for permitting them to run to 01:00 for
cleaning etc. In so doing, they relied on the Noise Assessment filed in support, which clearly showed that such use would not cause a loss of amenity to local residents.

We believe that the licensing team have kindly forwarded the 11 additional conditions agreed with the Police, amplifying and adding to the conditions originally offered in the
application. We would commend these to you as considerable additional safeguards to those living and working in the area, as well as giving the Police additional controls to ensure
that the prevention of crime and disorder objective will be promoted.

If you still have some questions, please feel free to contact me on the landline or email address shown on this email so that we may discuss your concerns further.

We very much hope that these assurances will enable you to kindly withdraw your representation, and, if this is the case, please liaise directly with the licensing team.

Kind regards

Julia Palmer

Consultant - Licensing

For and on behalf of Trethowans LLP

59




. TOP RANKED .

TRETHOWANS BesiLaw UL &
. Firms2022 = -,
Law. As it should be. EEE——— I

w22 Trethowans LLP

Join our mailing list, click here to keep up to date with news and events.

Disclaimer

Trethowans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered number OC342356 and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (no. 508254), whose rules can be
found at www.sra.org.uk.

Registered office: London Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3HP. Registered VAT number: 188 0928 24. The word "partner" is used to refer to a member of Trethowans LLP. List of Partners Terms of Business

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please
reply to this email and highlight the error.

We will always treat your privacy with the utmost respect. To view our privacy notice please click here.
Please be aware of Cybercrime. Trethowans bank account details will not change during the course of a matter/transaction. Trethowans LLP will not take any responsibility if you transfer money to a wrong account. If you

receive any indication that any of Trethowans bank details have changed please telephone us using our main switchboard number and speak to your usual contact at Trethowans to get clarification before sending us any
funds. Trethowans take no responsibility for monies you transfer into the wrong bank account.

60


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FQ6iQCwmrJtyANW8sqoDzj%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yikJtVnOoaUnBo0P7Jp6dllA2fJMpoCL2KqWJ%2FRrdcE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FQMKXCxv1Kfx9X3MtYSj1U%3Fdomain%3Dlinkedin.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=34Er2lPzJ%2B71nYiIMghw4ejHK8E35qI0htbRUVXpEwY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FZmskCyrXLSL04RXiRVQrV%3Fdomain%3Dfacebook.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QS9L%2BwWdYnCT4Oy1cWGz4PffWXRNzllYNhDwB4hSiMw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2F4KaQCzKXMf4xrAgToXFPw%3Fdomain%3Dtwitter.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ILQupXt%2F7HiZ5TtKZ3uLPvILY%2FX8HdPTjhaBI8zyNjU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FMzWhCAP13fEnRz6IMDNMO%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SnpeW0bEnDH8cFbY071dj1F6Jv63X%2BQmxWpKXYCCSTU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLA-3CBL63f8MnO6Iv-yzh%3Fdomain%3Dsra.org.uk&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ndZ0y0GTx4%2F3za3%2B4%2BhjpogPArgUXBEvchBAw3hsv4c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLGQxCD983I3nxkvuBRqSX%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YXvC3Gd11vo2xfTqyYayWTLa3234oT%2FWvs4CTSy34k8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLGEmCE9x3IpgqN9CyqyO8%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9s5jn07pNiucDxIejsSjzTtQqn1YndlyxXri886W%2FT4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FOKuNCG583iA08QYTWFI3k%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fbpiF5DUg0mePOI49lwSdL5dwnbSgIso2tuuY9CozJY%3D&reserved=0

.
M G ma || Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Units 1-2 Montague Centre, Worthing, BN11 1YJ

1 message

31 January 2023 at 13:34
>

Cc: "simon.'onesﬁadur-worthin?.gov.uk" <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>, "licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk" <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>, Karen Lush
Good afternoon.
Your email of 16 January has, following the close of consultation, been forwarded to us by the licensing unit.

As a responsible national operator, Nando’s wishes to assure you that it is keen to work not only with the authorities, but also with those living and working in the area in which it
trades.

It does appreciate the sensitivity of this proposed site, and has already substantially altered its normal trading pattern requests, which were part of the original application, in
response to discussions with the Environmental Protection Team and the Police.

In response to the concerns specifically raised by you, please note that in response to the Environmental Protection team, and to satisfy their concerns, we have already reduced
the hours requested as follows :

Late night refreshment. Application withdrawn in respect of Sunday to Wednesday, leaving only an hour sought on Thursday to Saturday from 23:00-00:00
Sale of alcohol. Sunday to Wednesday 11:00-23:00 and the additional hour only

on Thursday to Saturday (11:00-00:00).

Opening_hours. Sunday to Wednesday 09:00-23:30 and Thursday to Saturday, 09:00-00:30

The operation’s normally requested trading hours of midnight, which applies to most of its premises licences in England and Wales, is therefore only now sought on this site
at the weekend. As they have many years of operational track record in areas of this nature without issue, they are confident that they can trade these hours without causing
a nuisance to residents. You will be familiar with the style of Nando’s, which is primarily dining orientated, and only offers a limited number of alcoholic drinks. It is not a
destination for those who just want to drink, and the hours indicated above cannot compete with the late night entertainment venues in the area and so will not be attractive
to the same customer base.

We believe that the licensing team have kindly forwarded the 11 additional conditions agreed with the Police, amplifying and adding to the conditions originally offered in the
application. We would commend these to you as considerable additional safeguards to those living and working in the area, as well as giving the Police additional controls to ensure
that the prevention of crime and disorder objective will be promoted.

If you still have some questions, please feel free to contact me on the landline or email address shown on this email so that we may discuss your concerns further.

We very much hope that these assurances will enable you to kindly withdraw your representation, and, if this is the case, please liaise directly with the licensing team.

Kind regards

Julia Palmer

Consultant - Licensing

For and on behalf of Trethowans LLP

61



TOP RANKED

TRETHOWANS  mestiay UL & %

> -

Trethowans LLP

Firms2022 o

h statista® LEADING FIRM

Law. As it should be.

Join our mailing list, click here to keep up to date with news and events.

Disclaimer

Trethowans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered number OC342356 and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (no. 508254), whose rules can be
found at www.sra.org.uk.

Registered office: London Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3HP. Registered VAT number: 188 0928 24. The word "partner" is used to refer to a member of Trethowans LLP. List of Partners Terms of Business

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please
reply to this email and highlight the error.

We will always treat your privacy with the utmost respect. To view our privacy notice please click here.
Please be aware of Cybercrime. Trethowans bank account details will not change during the course of a matter/transaction. Trethowans LLP will not take any responsibility if you transfer money to a wrong account. If you

receive any indication that any of Trethowans bank details have changed please telephone us using our main switchboard number and speak to your usual contact at Trethowans to get clarification before sending us any
funds. Trethowans take no responsibility for monies you transfer into the wrong bank account.

62


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FQ6iQCwmrJtyANW8sqoDzj%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yikJtVnOoaUnBo0P7Jp6dllA2fJMpoCL2KqWJ%2FRrdcE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FQMKXCxv1Kfx9X3MtYSj1U%3Fdomain%3Dlinkedin.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=34Er2lPzJ%2B71nYiIMghw4ejHK8E35qI0htbRUVXpEwY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FZmskCyrXLSL04RXiRVQrV%3Fdomain%3Dfacebook.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QS9L%2BwWdYnCT4Oy1cWGz4PffWXRNzllYNhDwB4hSiMw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2F4KaQCzKXMf4xrAgToXFPw%3Fdomain%3Dtwitter.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ILQupXt%2F7HiZ5TtKZ3uLPvILY%2FX8HdPTjhaBI8zyNjU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FMzWhCAP13fEnRz6IMDNMO%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SnpeW0bEnDH8cFbY071dj1F6Jv63X%2BQmxWpKXYCCSTU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLA-3CBL63f8MnO6Iv-yzh%3Fdomain%3Dsra.org.uk&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ndZ0y0GTx4%2F3za3%2B4%2BhjpogPArgUXBEvchBAw3hsv4c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLGQxCD983I3nxkvuBRqSX%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YXvC3Gd11vo2xfTqyYayWTLa3234oT%2FWvs4CTSy34k8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLGEmCE9x3IpgqN9CyqyO8%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9s5jn07pNiucDxIejsSjzTtQqn1YndlyxXri886W%2FT4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FOKuNCG583iA08QYTWFI3k%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fbpiF5DUg0mePOI49lwSdL5dwnbSgIso2tuuY9CozJY%3D&reserved=0

.
M G ma || Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Nando's, Units 1-2 The Montague Centre, Worthing, BN11 1YJ

1 message

> 31 January 2023 at 13:45
>

Cc: "simon.'onesﬁadur-worthin?.gov.uk" <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>, "licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk" <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>, Karen Lush

<]

Good afternoon.
Your email of 2 January has, following the close of consultation, been forwarded to us by the licensing unit.

As a responsible national operator, Nando’s wishes to assure you that it is keen to work not only with the authorities, but also with those living and working in the area in which it
trades.

It does appreciate the sensitivity of this proposed site, and has already substantially altered its normal trading pattern requests, which were part of the original application, in
response to discussions with the Environmental Protection Team and the Police.

In response to the concerns specifically raised by you, please note :

1. Hours. In response to the request from the Environmental Protection team, and to satisfy their concerns, we have already reduced the hours requested as follows :

Late night refreshment. Application withdrawn in respect of Sunday to Wednesday, leaving only an hour sought on Thursday to Saturday from 23:00-00:00

Sale of alcohol. Sunday to Wednesday 11:00-23:00 and the additional hour only
on Thursday to Saturday (11:00-00:00).
Opening_hours. Sunday to Wednesday 09:00-23:30 and Thursday to Saturday, 09:00-00:30

The operation’s normally requested trading hours of midnight, which applies to most of its premises licences in England and Wales, is therefore only now sought on this site
at the weekend. As they have many years of operational track record in areas of this nature without issue, they are confident that they can trade these hours without causing
a nuisance to residents. You will be familiar with the style of Nando’s, which is primarily dining orientated, and only offers a limited number of alcoholic drinks. It is not a
destination for those who just want to drink, and the hours indicated above cannot compete with the late night entertainment venues in the area and so will not be attractive
to the same customer base.

2. Delivery drivers. It is inappropriate for my clients to comment on the manner in which McDonalds conduct their business. Once again, most of the Nando’s restaurants
across the country offer a takeaway facility and partner with Deliveroo to efficiently and properly deliver the meal to the customers. This is a much appreciated facility,
especially in this period following the strict Covid restrictions when many people are, for example, still working from home and/or remain unconfident about going out. They
would not continue to offer this facility if it was something which regularly caused complaints with their neighbours, but it does not. They are, however, conscious of the
sensitivity of some residential areas, including the area around Liverpool Gardens, and they are able to assure you that they will implement their Delivery Management Plan to
control the collection of takeaways from the premises. That is attached for your information and will be before the Committee. You will note that it is extremely
comprehensive.

3. Litter. Nando’s will continue to demonstrate their responsibility and care for their neighbourhood and neighbours by arranging regular litter patrols in the immediate vicinity
(which will include Liverpool Gardens) to ensure that if there is any litter that can be attributed to Nando’s, it will be cleared.

We believe that the licensing team have kindly forwarded the 11 additional conditions agreed with the Police, amplifying and adding to the conditions originally offered in the
application. We would commend these to you as considerable additional safeguards to those living and working in the area, as well as giving the Police additional controls to ensure
that the prevention of crime and disorder objective will be promoted.

If you still have some questions, please feel free to contact me on the landline or email address shown on this email so that we may discuss your concerns further.

We very much hope that these assurances and steps will enable you to kindly withdraw your representation, and, if this is the case, please liaise directly with the licensing team.

Kind regards

Julia Palmer

Consultant - Licensing

For and on behalf of Trethowans LLP

63




The TOP RANKED .

TRETHOWANS Bestlaw Ul & o

Law. As |t Sh0U|d be. T nooeworwn statstam LEADING FIRM ~

022 Trethowans LLP

Join our mailing list, click here to keep up to date with news and events.

Disclaimer

Trethowans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered number OC342356 and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (no. 508254), whose rules can be
found at www.sra.org.uk.

Registered office: London Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3HP. Registered VAT number: 188 0928 24. The word "partner" is used to refer to a member of Trethowans LLP. List of Partners Terms of Business

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please
reply to this email and highlight the error.

We will always treat your privacy with the utmost respect. To view our privacy notice please click here.
Please be aware of Cybercrime. Trethowans bank account details will not change during the course of a matter/transaction. Trethowans LLP will not take any responsibility if you transfer money to a wrong account. If you

receive any indication that any of Trethowans bank details have changed please telephone us using our main switchboard number and speak to your usual contact at Trethowans to get clarification before sending us any
funds. Trethowans take no responsibility for monies you transfer into the wrong bank account.

64


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FQ6iQCwmrJtyANW8sqoDzj%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yikJtVnOoaUnBo0P7Jp6dllA2fJMpoCL2KqWJ%2FRrdcE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FQMKXCxv1Kfx9X3MtYSj1U%3Fdomain%3Dlinkedin.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=34Er2lPzJ%2B71nYiIMghw4ejHK8E35qI0htbRUVXpEwY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FZmskCyrXLSL04RXiRVQrV%3Fdomain%3Dfacebook.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288633150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QS9L%2BwWdYnCT4Oy1cWGz4PffWXRNzllYNhDwB4hSiMw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2F4KaQCzKXMf4xrAgToXFPw%3Fdomain%3Dtwitter.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ILQupXt%2F7HiZ5TtKZ3uLPvILY%2FX8HdPTjhaBI8zyNjU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FMzWhCAP13fEnRz6IMDNMO%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SnpeW0bEnDH8cFbY071dj1F6Jv63X%2BQmxWpKXYCCSTU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLA-3CBL63f8MnO6Iv-yzh%3Fdomain%3Dsra.org.uk&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ndZ0y0GTx4%2F3za3%2B4%2BhjpogPArgUXBEvchBAw3hsv4c%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLGQxCD983I3nxkvuBRqSX%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=YXvC3Gd11vo2xfTqyYayWTLa3234oT%2FWvs4CTSy34k8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FLGEmCE9x3IpgqN9CyqyO8%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9s5jn07pNiucDxIejsSjzTtQqn1YndlyxXri886W%2FT4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect-eu.mimecast.com%2Fs%2FOKuNCG583iA08QYTWFI3k%3Fdomain%3Dtrethowans.com&data=05%7C01%7Ckeith.overstall%40chelseafc.com%7C4fb3467e4e5a493de54508dabc24fc41%7C5b2adff6957d4a3e9d849b0637a33fb6%7C0%7C0%7C638029164288789373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fbpiF5DUg0mePOI49lwSdL5dwnbSgIso2tuuY9CozJY%3D&reserved=0

L ]
M Gma || Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Nando's Montague Centre, Worthing - application for new premises licence
1 message

karen Lush <|| | N NN 6 January 2023 at 14:32
To: Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Good Afternoon Simon

Following on from emails with Nadeem Shad, | am instructed to amend our application to the operating hours set out below:
Late Night Refreshment
No LNR Sunday to Wednesday

Thursday to Saturday hours to remain as applied for which are 2300 to 00:00 hours

Sale of Alcohol
Hours to be amended to:
Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 to 23:00 hours

Thursday to Saturday to remain as applied for 11:00 to 00:00 hours

Opening Hours

To be amended to:

Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Thursday to Saturday to be amended to 09:00 to 00:30 hours

Please can you amend our application accordingly? | look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Karen

Karen Lush
Associate & Head of Licensing
For and on behalf of Trethowans LLP

—

Please note that this office will be closing at 5.00pm on Friday 23 December and will re-open at 9.00am on Wednesday 28 December 2022.
For New Year, the office will close at 5.00pm on Friday 30 December and will re-open at 9.00am on Tuesday 3 January 2023.
We wish all our clients a happy and safe Christmas and New Year.

TRETHOWANS ey

Law. As it should be. Firms2023

Join our mailing list, click here to keep up to date with news and events.

Disclaimer 6 5

Trethowans LLP



https://www.trethowans.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/124784/
https://www.facebook.com/trethowansllp
https://twitter.com/trethowansllp
https://www.trethowans.com/join-our-mailing-list

Trethowans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered number OC342356 and is authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority (no. 508254), whose rules can be found at www.sra.org.uk.

Registered office: London Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3HP. Registered VAT number: 188 0928 24. The word "partner" is used to refer to a member of
Trethowans LLP. List of Partners Terms of Business

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action
based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please reply to this email and highlight the error.

We will always treat your privacy with the utmost respect. To view our privacy notice please click here.
Please be aware of Cybercrime. Trethowans bank account details will not change during the course of a matter/transaction. Trethowans LLP will not take
any responsibility if you transfer money to a wrong account. If you receive any indication that any of Trethowans bank details have changed please

telephone us using our main switchboard number and speak to your usual contact at Trethowans to get clarification before sending us any funds.
Trethowans take no responsibility for monies you transfer into the wrong bank account.

66


https://www.sra.org.uk/
https://www.trethowans.com/partners
https://www.trethowans.com/general-terms-of-business/
https://www.trethowans.com/privacy-policy/

M Gma i | Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Fwd: LA 2003 New Premises Licence Application - Nando's, Worthing

1 message

Nadeem Shad <nadeem.shad@adur-worthing.gov.uk> 6 January 2023 at 16:40
To: Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Dear Simon
No comments from EP as a result of the amended hours below.

regards
Nadeem

Nadeem Shad (he/him)

Team Leader Environmental Protection, Public Health & Regulation
01273 263303

Adur & Worthing Councils

Portland House, 44 Richmond Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1HS
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/environmental-health/

f|¥]o

(& disability
B confident

= EMPLOYER ——

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Karen Lush >

Date: Fri, 6 Jan 2023 at 14:27

Subject: RE: LA 2003 New Premises Licence Application - Nando's, Worthing
To: Nadeem Shad <nadeem.shad@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Cc: Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Many thanks Nadeem.

Karen Lush
Associate & Head of Licensing
For and on behalf of Trethowans LLP

Please note that this office will be closing at 5.00pm on Friday 23 December and will re-open at 9.00am on Wednesday 28 December 2022.
For New Year, the office will close at 5.00pm on Friday 30 December and will re-open at 9.00am on Tuesday 3 January 2023.
We wish all our clients a happy and safe Christmas and New Year.

TRETHOWANS Best Law

UNITED Ki

Law. As it should be. Firms2023 ...

Join our mailing list, click here to keep up to date with news and events.

Trethowans LLP

Disclaimer

Trethowans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered number OC342356 and is authorised and regulated by the
Solicitors Regulation Authority (no. 508254), whose rules can be found at www.sra.org.uk.

Registered office: London Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3HP. Registered VAT number: 188 0928 24. The word "partner” is used to refer to a member of 67


https://www.google.com/maps/search/44+Richmond+Road,+Worthing,+West+Sussex,+BN11+1HS?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/environmental-health/
https://www.facebook.com/AdurWorthingCouncils/
https://twitter.com/adurandWorthing
https://www.youtube.com/user/AdurandWorthing
mailto:nadeem.shad@adur-worthing.gov.uk
mailto:simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk
https://www.trethowans.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/124784/
https://www.facebook.com/trethowansllp
https://twitter.com/trethowansllp
https://www.trethowans.com/join-our-mailing-list
https://www.sra.org.uk/

Trethowans LLP. List of Partners Terms of Business

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action
based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please reply to this email and highlight the error.

We will always treat your privacy with the utmost respect. To view our privacy notice please click here.

Please be aware of Cybercrime. Trethowans bank account details will not change during the course of a matter/transaction. Trethowans LLP will not take
any responsibility if you transfer money to a wrong account. If you receive any indication that any of Trethowans bank details have changed please
telephone us using our main switchboard number and speak to your usual contact at Trethowans to get clarification before sending us any funds.
Trethowans take no responsibility for monies you transfer into the wrong bank account.

From: Nadeem Shad <nadeem.shad@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 January 2023 14:24

To: Karen Lush

Cc: Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: LA 2003 New Premises Licence Application - Nando's, Worthing

Many thanks Karen.
As a result | will make no representation to the Licensing officer.

regards

Nadeem

Nadeem Shad (he/him)

Team Leader Environmental Protection, Public Health & Regulation
01273 263303

Adur & Worthing Councils

Portland House, 44 Richmond Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1HS

http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/environmental-health/

f¥ o

B disability
A6 confident

——— EMPLOYER ——

On Fri, 6 Jan 2023 at 12:20, Karen Lush <_> wrote:

Dear Nadeem

Thank you for the copy planning permission.

I am instructed to apply to amend operating hours, details of which | set out below:
Late Night Refreshment

No LNR Sunday to Wednesday

Thursday to Saturday hours to remain as applied for which are 2300 to 00:00 hours

68


https://www.trethowans.com/partners
https://www.trethowans.com/general-terms-of-business/
https://www.trethowans.com/privacy-policy/
mailto:nadeem.shad@adur-worthing.gov.uk
https://www.google.com/maps/search/44+Richmond+Road,+Worthing,+West+Sussex,+BN11+1HS?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/environmental-health
https://www.facebook.com/AdurWorthingCouncils
https://twitter.com/adurandWorthing
https://www.youtube.com/user/AdurandWorthing

Sale of Alcohol
Hours to be amended to:
Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 to 23:00 hours

Thursday to Saturday to remain as applied for 11:00 to 00:00 hours

Opening Hours

To be amended to:

Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Thursday to Saturday to be amended to 09:00 to 00:30 hours

| trust these changes will reassure you?

| have copied in Simon Jones of the licensing authority for information but will also send a separate email confirmation to amend the hours.

Kind regards

Karen

Karen Lush

Associate & Head of Licensing

For and on behalf of Trethowans LLP

Please note that this office will be closing at 5.00pm on Friday 23 December and will re-open at 9.00am on Wednesday 28 December 2022.
For New Year, the office will close at 5.00pm on Friday 30 December and will re-open at 9.00am on Tuesday 3 January 2023.
We wish all our clients a happy and safe Christmas and New Year.

TRETHOWANS

Law. As it should be. Firms2023

Trathowans LLP

69


https://www.trethowans.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/124784
https://www.facebook.com/trethowansllp
https://twitter.com/trethowansllp

70

Join our mailing list, click here to keep up to date with news and events.
Disclaimer

Trethowans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered number OC342356 and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (no.
508254), whose rules can be found at www.sra.org.uk.

Registered office: London Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3HP. Registered VAT number: 188 0928 24. The word "partner" is used to refer to a member of Trethowans LLP. List of
Partners Terms of Business

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy
or show them to anyone. Please reply to this email and highlight the error.

We will always treat your privacy with the utmost respect. To view our privacy notice please click here.

Please be aware of Cybercrime. Trethowans bank account details will not change during the course of a matter/transaction. Trethowans LLP will not take any responsibility if you transfer
money to a wrong account. If you receive any indication that any of Trethowans bank details have changed please telephone us using our main switchboard number and speak to your usual
contact at Trethowans to get clarification before sending us any funds. Trethowans take no responsibility for monies you transfer into the wrong bank account.

From: Nadeem Shad <nadeem.shad@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 January 2023 11:17

To: >

Cc: Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: LA 2003 New Premises Licence Application - Nando's, Worthing

Dear Karen
Please see attached.

regards

Nadeem

Nadeem Shad (he/him)

Team Leader Environmental Protection, Public Health & Regulation
01273 263303

Adur & Worthing Councils

Portland House, 44 Richmond Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1HS

http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/environmental-health/

 f¥ ol

(@A disability
B confident

—— EMPLOYER ——

On Fri, 6 Jan 2023 at 11:06, Karen Lush <_> wrote:

Dear Nadeem


https://www.trethowans.com/join-our-mailing-list
https://www.sra.org.uk/
https://www.trethowans.com/partners
https://www.trethowans.com/general-terms-of-business
https://www.trethowans.com/privacy-policy
mailto:nadeem.shad@adur-worthing.gov.uk
https://www.google.com/maps/search/44+Richmond+Road,+Worthing,+West+Sussex,+BN11+1HS?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/environmental-health
https://www.facebook.com/AdurWorthingCouncils
https://twitter.com/adurandWorthing
https://www.youtube.com/user/AdurandWorthing

| am dealing with your query below but unfortunately when I click on the link to the planning permission, | receive an error message. Please can you
scan me over a copy of the permission to which you refer?

Kind regards

Karen

Karen Lush

Associate & Head of Licensing

For and on behalf of Trethowans LLP

Please note that this office will be closing at 5.00pm on Friday 23 December and will re-open at 9.00am on Wednesday 28 December 2022.
For New Year, the office will close at 5.00pm on Friday 30 December and will re-open at 9.00am on Tuesday 3 January 2023.
We wish all our clients a happy and safe Christmas and New Year.

TRETHOWANS Best Law

Law. As it should be. Firms2023

Trethowans LLP

Join our mailing list, click here to keep up to date with news and events.
Disclaimer
Trethowans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered number OC342356 and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (no.

508254), whose rules can be found at www.sra.org.uk.

Registered office: London Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3HP. Registered VAT number: 188 0928 24. The word "partner" is used to refer to a member of Trethowans LLP. List of
Partners Terms of Business

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy
or show them to anyone. Please reply to this email and highlight the error.

We will always treat your privacy with the utmost respect. To view our privacy notice please click here.
Please be aware of Cybercrime. Trethowans bank account details will not change during the course of a matter/transaction. Trethowans LLP will not take any responsibility if you transfer

money to a wrong account. If you receive any indication that any of Trethowans bank details have changed please telephone us using our main switchboard number and speak to your usual
contact at Trethowans to get clarification before sending us any funds. Trethowans take no responsibility for monies you transfer into the wrong bank account. 7 1


https://www.trethowans.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/124784
https://www.facebook.com/trethowansllp
https://twitter.com/trethowansllp
https://www.trethowans.com/join-our-mailing-list
https://www.sra.org.uk/
https://www.trethowans.com/partners
https://www.trethowans.com/general-terms-of-business
https://www.trethowans.com/privacy-policy

From: Karen Lush

Sent: 30 December 2022 10:18

To: Nadeem Shad <nadeem.shad@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Cc: Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: LA 2003 New Premises Licence Application - Nando's, Worthing

Dear Nadeem
Thank you for your email upon which | am taking instructions and will get back to you in due course.

Kind regards

Karen

From: Nadeem Shad <nadeem.shad@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 December 2022 11:20

To: Karen Lush < >

Cc: Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Subject: Fwd: LA 2003 New Premises Licence Application - Nando's, Worthing

Dear Karen,
| refer to the above application and make the following comments on behalf of Public Health and Regulation concerning the prevention of Public Nuisance.

The application states in Section 17, Hours Premises are Open to the Public: 07:00 to 00:30. Section 5 of the Operating Schedule states “Opening hours
have been applied for to provide for possible early morning opening of the restaurant to allow service of breakfasts (a non-licensable activity).”

There are residential premises adjacent to and opposite the premises of concern. This means any noise associated with the operation early in the morning
has the potential to cause a public nuisance to the occupiers of these properties. It is specifically the operation of the kitchen extract system which is of
concern.

The kitchen extract was approved by planning, however its use is restricted to the hours permitted by the planning permission, namely Conditions 7 and 9:

7. No customer trade or business shall take place on the premises except between the hours of 09:00hrs and 23.00hrs on Sunday to Wednesday and
between 09:00hrs and 00:00hrs (midnight) on Thursday to Saturday. The premises shall be emptied of customers 30 minutes outside of these hours. All
staff activity associated with the use shall cease at the premises within one hour of the closing time.

9. No plant or equipment, including the kitchen ventilation and extraction system, shall be operated on the premises except between the approved
operating hours as specified in condition 7.

This was included to reduce the likelihood of noise from the extract causing a loss of amenity to nearby residents. This licence application therefore
conflicts with the planning permission.

If breakfasts are to be served from 07:00, will the extract system need to be operated prior to 07:00 hours to facilitate this? Would you be willing to amend
the hours applied for?

| am happy to discuss this further.

Regards

Nadeem Shad (he/him)
Team Leader Environmental Protection, Public Health & Regulation
01273 263303

72 Adur & Worthing Councils


mailto:nadeem.shad@adur-worthing.gov.uk
mailto:simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk
mailto:nadeem.shad@adur-worthing.gov.uk
https://docs.adur-worthing.gov.uk/NorthgatePublicDocs/02204986.pdf

Portland House, 44 Richmond Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1HS

http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/environmental-health/

(& disability
B confident

——— EMPLOYER ——

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error please send it back to us,
and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this message or in any attachment. Whilst every
care has been taken to check this e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error please send it back to us,
and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this message or in any attachment. Whilst every
care has been taken to check this e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error please send it back to us, and
immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this message or in any attachment. Whilst every care has
been taken to check this e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt.

/3


https://www.google.com/maps/search/44+Richmond+Road,+Worthing,+West+Sussex,+BN11+1HS?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/environmental-health
https://www.facebook.com/AdurWorthingCouncils
https://twitter.com/adurandWorthing
https://www.youtube.com/user/AdurandWorthing

L ]
M G ma || Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

RE: Nando's Worthing Police Representation

1 message

19 January 2023 at 11:53

Good morning Karen and Licensing,

With regards to the below conditions, Sussex Police are able to resolve this representation, subject to the agreed conditions below being attached to the
premises licence.

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder:

-

. The premises shall at all times maintain and operate a sales refusals log and an incident log which will be kept to record all refusals and
incidents of crime or disorder. These shall be reviewed and signed by the Designated Premises Supervisor at intervals of no more than four (4)
weeks. Feedback shall be given to staff to ensure these are used on each occasion that a refusal or incident occurs at the premises. These
records shall be kept for a minimum of twenty-four (24) months and made available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and
Sussex Police Officers or Licensing staff.

2. The external dining area shall be monitored and regularly cleared of glasses and bottles.
3. There shall be no vertical drinking at the premises.
4. All off sales will be made in sealed containers.

5. Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home Office
Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System (PSDB Publication Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout
the premises internally and externally to cover all public areas, including the entrance to the premises.

¢ The system shall be on and recording at all times the premises license is in operation.

* The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all lighting levels inside the premises at all times.

e CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.

« The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to the Police in the event that CCTV footage is required for
the prevention and detection of suspected or alleged crime.

* The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be checked regularly to ensure their accuracy.

« Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the
CCTV and will be able to download selected footage onto a disk (or other electronic portable device acceptable to Sussex Police) for the police
without difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.

« Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately & remedied as soon as practicable.

« In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as part of a criminal investigation by Sussex Police or for any other
reason, the premises will be expected to install a replacement hard drive or a temporary replacement drive as soon as practicable.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

6. Patrons will not be permitted to take drinks in open containers to consume outside on the pavement/public highway beyond the outside licensed
area (or any permitted outside tables and chairs area) of the premises whilst smoking or otherwise congregating outside of the premises.

7H|e Protection of Children from Harm:



7. The premises will operate an age verification policy set at a minimum of 25 years, whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to
be under the specified age will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. Signage advertising the “Challenge” policy will be displayed in
prominent locations in the premises and shall include the point of sale and the area where the alcohol is displayed, as a minimum. The
recommended forms of ID that will be accepted are passports, driving licences with a photograph or Citizen Card or validated proof of age cards
bearing the “PASS” mark hologram.

8. All staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the premises shall receive full training pertinent to the Licensing Act,
specifically in regard age-restricted sales, and the refusal of sales to persons believed to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs. Induction
training must be completed prior to engaging in any sale of alcohol. Refresher training shall be conducted thereafter at intervals of no more than
six (6) months (this may be verbally delivered). All restricted sales training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and recorded.

All training records will be kept at the premises and shall be made available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and Sussex
Police Officers or Licensing staff.

Conditions for alcohol delivery service:

9. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises are to be ancillary to the sale of a food order. Deliveries including alcohol will only be
made to a business or residential address only.

10. Third party delivery companies will be instructed that an age verification check is to be made by the courier at the point of delivery where alcohol
is part of the order and in the event that the recipient of the alcohol is challenged for ID and does not provide appropriate and valid ID the courier
will retain the alcohol and dispose of it responsibly.

11. The Premises Licence holder’s website/ordering portal e.g. app will have measures in place to prevent underage sales. This will include
reminders/pop ups that customers should have their ID ready to prove they are over 18 when receiving any online order containing alcohol.

Regards,

From:
Sent: 19 January 2023 11:27
To:
Subject: RE: Nando's Worthing Police Representation

**External Email- Think before you click. If you do not trust the sender, do not click on any links or open any attachments. Further
information can be found here.**

Good Morning
Thank you for your email and agreement on the conditions.

In relation to your latest request, my client does not undertake its own deliveries but uses well established and reputable delivery agents. As it has no
direct control over third party delivery riders it would not be able to agree to the condition as currently worded but we have made amendments to
incorporate it into an already agreed condition which we trust you will find acceptable:

75


http://jointintranet.shdc.police.uk/OurForces/Teams/ICT/Pages/sussex-20190513-spam-emails.aspx

Third party delivery companies will be instructed that an age verification check is to be made by the courier at the point of delivery where alcohol is part
of the order and in the event that the recipient of the alcohol is challenged for ID and does not provide appropriate and valid ID the courier
will retain the alcohol and dispose of it responsibly.

| hope you are now able to withdraw your representation and we can present our agreed conditions to the licensing authority?

Kind regards

Karen

Karen Lush
Associate & Head of Licensing

For and on behalf of Trethowans LLP

0 Chambers
TRETHOWANS peiime 506w

UNITED KINGDOM

2 40
Law. As it should be. Firms2023 ... 4 2023 %

Trethowans LLP

Join our mailing list, click here to keep up to date with news and events.
Disclaimer
Trethowans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered number OC342356 and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (no.

508254), whose rules can be found at www.sra.org.uk.

Registered office: London Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3HP. Registered VAT number: 188 0928 24. The word "partner” is used to refer to a member of Trethowans LLP. List of
Partners Terms of Business

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy
or show them to anyone. Please reply to this email and highlight the error.

We will always treat your privacy with the utmost respect. To view our privacy notice please click here.
7 Hase be aware of Cybercrime. Trethowans bank account details will not change during the course of a matter/transaction. Trethowans LLP will not take any responsibility if you transfer

ney to a wrong account. If you receive any indication that any of Trethowans bank details have changed please telephone us using our main switchboard number and speak to your usual
contact at Trethowans to get clarification before sending us any funds. Trethowans take no responsibility for monies you transfer into the wrong bank account.


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.trethowans.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105409871%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cKsZfBm%2BaaWdNrZiZcDigW9oAmfGCzB5wvuk5mP6raU%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2F124784%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105409871%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wfuwGnmAOlBv5%2BuGG2oAv0BeAr84pklT0hAsWvszNuM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Ftrethowansllp&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ka7rbcktpvZq53AWhpNRISzipVIOSxh%2B5KZykwQ9A78%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Ftrethowansllp&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DMkdgvcR9zzNOYTbNhd2lIMZBG6R6bafUwLWe7XH96U%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.trethowans.com%2Fjoin-our-mailing-list&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uXNicAfcFUSvprgM3HxomAGRN3U7NvSQqUDIz0%2FVW1c%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sra.org.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TABgdvW0ixW49cU%2Bix4C0N5BIBpOzbbIX2gkWd0R4%2FQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.trethowans.com%2Fpartners&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=R3muC4JVYD22qb6tmVm45lFqiknhoPipcuCZCDPJb6k%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.trethowans.com%2Fgeneral-terms-of-business%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6dvwIxLKCCNf0%2BSMjsKZ0Sc7BfWf7P4ilvxZ7zHLemM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.trethowans.com%2Fprivacy-policy%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kvH2IlTeDBRfXXDokwu%2BtPeAZ%2BZZewNJXJEok%2F8JH5s%3D&reserved=0

From:

Sent: 17 January 2023 16:25

To:

Subject: RE: Nando's Worthing Police Representation

Good afternoon,

Thank you for the reply regarding the application for a new premises licence for Nando’s, Unit 1 & 2, Montague Centre, Worthing, BN11 1YJ.

Sussex Police have no objection to the applicants amended operational hours, which to confirm are:

Late Night Refreshment

No LNR Sunday to Wednesday

Thursday to Saturday hours to remain as applied for which are 2300 to 00:00 hours
Sale of Alcohol

Hours to be amended to:

Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 to 23:00 hours

Thursday to Saturday to remain as applied for 11:00 to 00:00 hours
Opening Hours

To be amended to

Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Thursday to Saturday to be amended to 09:00 to 00:30 hours.

Sussex police have no objection to the applicants amended conditions, which to confirm are below. We would like to propose a condition relating to
Delivery services, which will ensure that in the event of a failed ID challenge, the alcohol will be returned to the premises. | have placed this in Red
below and within the below agreed conditions (number 12). Please study the condition and get back to me if your client agrees for this to be placed on
the premises licence.

“In the event that the recipient of the alcohol is challenged for ID and does not provide appropriate and valid ID, the delivery person will retain
the alcohol and return it to the premises”.

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder:

-

. The premises shall at all times maintain and operate a sales refusals log and an incident log which will be kept to record all refusals and

incidents of crime or disorder. These shall be reviewed and signed by the Designated Premises Supervisor at intervals of no more than four (4)
weeks. Feedback shall be given to staff to ensure these are used on each occasion that a refusal or incident occurs at the premises. These
records shall be kept for a minimum of twenty-four (24) months and made available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and
Sussex Police Officers or Licensing staff.

. The external dining area shall be monitored and regularly cleared of glasses and bottles.

. There shall be no vertical drinking at the premises.

. All off sales will be made in sealed containers.

. Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home Office

Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System (PSDB Publication Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout
the premises internally and externally to cover all public areas, including the entrance to the premises.

The system shall be on and recording at all times the premises license is in operation.

The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all lighting levels inside the premises at all times.

CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.

The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to the Police in the event that CCTV footage is required for
the prevention and detection of suspected or alleged crime.

The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be checked regularly to ensure their accuracy. 77



« Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the
CCTV and will be able to download selected footage onto a disk (or other electronic portable device acceptable to Sussex Police) for the police
without difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.

* Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately & remedied as soon as practicable.

« In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as part of a criminal investigation by Sussex Police or for any other
reason, the premises will be expected to install a replacement hard drive or a temporary replacement drive as soon as practicable.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

6. Patrons will not be permitted to take drinks in open containers to consume outside on the pavement/public highway beyond the outside licensed
area (or any permitted outside tables and chairs area) of the premises whilst smoking or otherwise congregating outside of the premises.

The Protection of Children from Harm:

7. The premises will operate an age verification policy set at a minimum of 25 years, whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to
be under the specified age will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. Signage advertising the “Challenge” policy will be displayed in
prominent locations in the premises and shall include the point of sale and the area where the alcohol is displayed, as a minimum. The
recommended forms of ID that will be accepted are passports, driving licences with a photograph or Citizen Card or validated proof of age cards
bearing the “PASS” mark hologram.

8. All staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the premises shall receive full training pertinent to the Licensing Act,
specifically in regard age-restricted sales, and the refusal of sales to persons believed to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs. Induction
training must be completed prior to engaging in any sale of alcohol. Refresher training shall be conducted thereafter at intervals of no more than
six (6) months (this may be verbally delivered). All restricted sales training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and recorded.
All training records will be kept at the premises and shall be made available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and Sussex
Police Officers or Licensing staff.

Conditions for alcohol delivery service:

9. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises are to be ancillary to the sale of a food order. Deliveries including alcohol will only be
made to a business or residential address only.

10. Third party delivery companies will be instructed that an age verification check is to be made by the courier at the point of delivery where alcohol
is part of the order

11. The Premises Licence holder’s website/ordering portal e.g. app will have measures in place to prevent underage sales. This will include
reminders/pop ups that customers should have their ID ready to prove they are over 18 when receiving any online order containing alcohol

12. In the event that the recipient of the alcohol is challenged for ID and does not provide appropriate and valid ID, the delivery person will
retain the alcohol and return it to the premises

Regards,

Police Licensing Officer

Neighbourhood Police Licensing Team




From:
Sent: 11 January 2023 14:38
To:
Subject: Nando's Worthing Police Representation (2)

**External Email- Think before you click. If you do not trust the sender, do not click on any links or open any attachments. Further
information can be found here.**

Good Afternoon
Further to recent emails, | am able to come back to you with my client’s instructions on your proposed conditions.

| thought a little background information would be helpful. As you may be aware Nando’s is a food led operator trading 450+ restaurants nationwide. As
such it has vast experience of operating well run restaurants within all types of localities, many of which are within cumulative impact areas. Whilst we
note this particular site is not within an area identified as experiencing saturation or cumulative impact within the Worthing BC Licensing Policy, my
client is always willing to work with responsible authorities to agree appropriate and proportionate conditions where possible. The main offering and
draw for customers to visit Nando’s is the well-known food offer, but there is a customer expectation that, should they wish, some alcoholic drinks will
be available. The range is both limited and premium priced so is not attractive to potential customers (particularly young people) who simply want to
have a drink. Nando’s is popular with all age groups and particularly families who are drawn to their food offering and ambience.

Please be aware that we have applied to amend our operating schedule to reduce operational hours and the amended hours the premises will trade
are:

Late Night Refreshment

No LNR Sunday to Wednesday

Thursday to Saturday hours to remain as applied for which are 2300 to 00:00 hours

Sale of Alcohol

Hours to be amended to:

Sunday to Wednesday 11:00 to 23:00 hours

Thursday to Saturday to remain as applied for 11:00 to 00:00 hours

Opening Hours

To be amended to

Sunday to Wednesday 09:00 to 23:30 hours

Thursday to Saturday to be amended to 09:00 to 00:30 hours

Turning to your proposal, we note a number of the conditions you seek are very similar to those we had final agreement on yesterday with Brighton
Police in relation to a new Nando’s in London Road, Brighton. That particular site fell within Brighton & Hove's stress area whereas of course this
Worthing site does not. However, having said that my client is keen to work with authorities and has been able to agree a number of your conditions
and where appropriate | have used the wording agreed for Brighton and set out below. There are some proposed which are incompatible with my
client’s style of operation or would create a condition over which they would not have control to enforce. As such, we would not be able to agree to no.
9 which is we respectfully believe is neither appropriate or proportionate to our client’s style of operation. The age verification policy including signage
advertising the Challenge 25 will act as a deterrent as will the premium prices and limited range of available alcohol. As a food led operation age
checking guests at entry point would onerous and as already stated other safeguards are already in place. In relation to alcohol delivery service, my
client does have difficulties in agreeing some of these due to the specific site related detail asked for whereby the Nando’s portal applies nationally and

it would be too onerous to individualise for every site. We do appreciate the goals you are seeking to reinforce with the age verification and we
propose that we substitute these paragraphs with what we have agreed at Brighton and | set out below.

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder:

1 The premises shall at all times maintain and operate a sales refusals log and an incident log which will be kept to record all refusals and
incidents of crime or disorder. These shall be reviewed and signed by the Designated Premises Supervisor at intervals of no more than
four (4) weeks. Feedback shall be given to staff to ensure these are used on each occasion that a refusal or incident occurs at the
premises. These records shall be kept for a minimum of twenty-four (24) months and made available upon request to the Local Authority
Licensing Officers and Sussex Police Officers or Licensing staff.

2 The external dining area shall be monitored and regularly cleared of glasses and bottles.
3 There shall be no vertical drinking at the premises.
4 All off sales will be made in sealed containers.

5 Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation 79


http://jointintranet.shdc.police.uk/OurForces/Teams/ICT/Pages/sussex-20190513-spam-emails.aspx

Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home Office Guidelines relating to UK Police
Requirements for Digital CCTV System (PSDB Publication Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout the premises internally
and externally to cover all public areas, including the entrance to the premises.

» The system shall be on and recording at all times the premises license is in operation.

» The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all lighting levels inside the premises at all times.

. » CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.

. » The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to the Police in the event that CCTV footage is
required for the prevention and detection of suspected or alleged crime.

. » The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be checked regularly to ensure their accuracy.

. * Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure that key staff are fully trained in the

operation of the CCTV and will be able to download selected footage onto a disk (or other electronic portable device acceptable to
Sussex Police) for the police without difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.

. » Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately & remedied as soon as practicable.

. * In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as part of a criminal investigation by Sussex Police or for
any other reason, the premises will be expected to install a replacement hard drive or a temporary replacement drive as soon as
practicable.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

6 Patrons will not be permitted to take drinks in open containers to consume outside on the pavement/public highway beyond the outside
licensed area (or any permitted outside tables and chairs area) of the premises whilst smoking or otherwise congregating outside of the
premises.

The Protection of Children from Harm:

7 The premises will operate an age verification policy set at a minimum of 25 years, whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol who
appears to be under the specified age will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. Signage advertising the “Challenge” policy will
be displayed in prominent locations in the premises and shall include the point of sale and the area where the alcohol is displayed, as a
minimum. The recommended forms of ID that will be accepted are passports, driving licences with a photograph or Citizen Card or
validated proof of age cards bearing the “PASS” mark hologram.

8 All staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the premises shall receive full training pertinent to the Licensing Act,
specifically in regard age-restricted sales, and the refusal of sales to persons believed to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs.
Induction training must be completed prior to engaging in any sale of alcohol. Refresher training shall be conducted thereafter at intervals
of no more than six (6) months (this may be verbally delivered). All restricted sales training undertaken by staff members shall be fully
documented and recorded. All training records will be kept at the premises and shall be made available upon request to the Local
Authority Licensing Officers and Sussex Police Officers or Licensing staff.

Conditions for alcohol delivery service:

9.All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises are to be ancillary to the sale of a food order. Deliveries including alcohol will only
be made to a business or residential address only.

10.Third party delivery companies will be instructed that an age verification check is to be made by the courier at the point of delivery
where alcohol is part of the order

11. The Premises Licence holder’s website/ordering portal e.g. app will have measures in place to prevent underage sales. This will
include reminders/pop ups that customers should have their ID ready to prove they are over 18 when receiving any online order
containing alcohol

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Karen

80



Karen Lush

Associate & Head of Licensing

For and on behalf of Trethowans LLP

Chambe
el

TRETHOWANS e R o

Law. As it should be. Firms2023 ...

20 Trathowans LLP

Join our mailing list, click here to keep up to date with news and events.

Disclaimer

Trethowans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales, registered number OC342356 and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (no.

508254), whose rules can be found at www.sra.org.uk.

Registered office: London Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP1 3HP. Registered VAT number: 188 0928 24. The word "partner” is used to refer to a member of Trethowans LLP. List of
Partners Terms of Business

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy
or show them to anyone. Please reply to this email and highlight the error.

We will always treat your privacy with the utmost respect. To view our privacy notice please click here.
Please be aware of Cybercrime. Trethowans bank account details will not change during the course of a matter/transaction. Trethowans LLP will not take any responsibility if you transfer

money to a wrong account. If you receive any indication that any of Trethowans bank details have changed please telephone us using our main switchboard number and speak to your usual
contact at Trethowans to get clarification before sending us any funds. Trethowans take no responsibility for monies you transfer into the wrong bank account.

From:
Sent: 06 January 2023 11:51

To: licensing.unit@adur-worthing gov.uk; | <<~ Lush

Subject: Nando's Worthing Police Representation

Good morning,

Please find attached the representation from Sussex Police in relation to the application for a premises licence for Nando’s, Unit 1 & 2,
Montague Centre, Worthing, BN11 1Y]J. 8 1


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.trethowans.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OhrzURukCrLtIS1vbZYtWjhPVyPDRfewMW91m4qX5aE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2F124784%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oelgnrZe2BrLmdiBqSTn7BDuvgHZucScQZ%2F8eTHFjZo%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Ftrethowansllp&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ka7rbcktpvZq53AWhpNRISzipVIOSxh%2B5KZykwQ9A78%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Ftrethowansllp&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=DMkdgvcR9zzNOYTbNhd2lIMZBG6R6bafUwLWe7XH96U%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.trethowans.com%2Fjoin-our-mailing-list&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uXNicAfcFUSvprgM3HxomAGRN3U7NvSQqUDIz0%2FVW1c%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sra.org.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TABgdvW0ixW49cU%2Bix4C0N5BIBpOzbbIX2gkWd0R4%2FQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.trethowans.com%2Fpartners&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=R3muC4JVYD22qb6tmVm45lFqiknhoPipcuCZCDPJb6k%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.trethowans.com%2Fgeneral-terms-of-business%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6dvwIxLKCCNf0%2BSMjsKZ0Sc7BfWf7P4ilvxZ7zHLemM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.trethowans.com%2Fprivacy-policy%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kvH2IlTeDBRfXXDokwu%2BtPeAZ%2BZZewNJXJEok%2F8JH5s%3D&reserved=0
mailto:licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Sussex Police have no objections in principle to the application but seek to ensure the measures proffered are clear and enforceable.

If the applicant is able to agree to these conditions Sussex Police may be able to resolve this representation. If this is the case please can
this agreement be confirmed in writing via ‘reply all’.

If however you wish to discuss the matter further please do not hesitate to contact this office either via email
WS Licensing. WOR@sussex.police.uk or the phone number below.

Please note due to current staffing levels it may not be possible to respond to phone calls immediately.

Regards,

8

You can report crime and incidents online at

https://www.sussex.police.uk/report-online

We want to know your views - see what’s new and give us your feedback and suggestions at www.sussex.police.uk
If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible - you may not copy it, or make use of any information contained in it for any
purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Messages sent and received by Sussex Police are not private and may be the subject of monitoring.

N


mailto:WS_Licensing_WOR@sussex.police.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sussex.police.uk%2Freport-online&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zSZ9VdXtaYKYJ4jmEPNtN9pC2RPMY9pCyEXj09wy%2Fk4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sussex.police.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdarran.middleton%40sussex.police.uk%7C3fa72e1f1eb84b03435308dafa100cec%7C1c6f5d37988241c7b9116c23ee574cec%7C0%7C0%7C638097244105566089%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nA02k0IAFmIjodGshLHSIzeMecohQmapIZhNapdT4Uc%3D&reserved=0

M G Ma || Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Re: LA 2003 Premises Licence Application Hearing Notice - Nando's, Worthing

1 message

Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk> 19 January 2023 at 16:30
To: Worthing & Adur Police Licensing Team <—>, A&W Environmental Support
<publichealth.regulation@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Cc: A&W Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Dear Sir/Madam

I can now report that Sussex Police and the applicant have mediated successfully and the following
enforceable conditions agreed. These would become enforceable conditions on any licence granted.

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder:

1. The premises shall at all times maintain and operate a sales refusals log and an incident log
which will be kept to record all refusals and incidents of crime or disorder. These shall be
reviewed and signed by the Designated Premises Supervisor at intervals of no more than four
(4) weeks. Feedback shall be given to staff to ensure these are used on each occasion that a
refusal or incident occurs at the premises. These records shall be kept for a minimum of twenty-
four (24) months and made available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and
Sussex Police Officers or Licensing staff.

. The external dining area shall be monitored and regularly cleared of glasses and bottles.

. There shall be no vertical drinking at the premises.

. All off sales will be made in sealed containers.

. Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to
be installed in accordance with Home Office Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for
Digital CCTV System (PSDB Publication Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout
the premises internally and externally to cover all public areas, including the entrance to the
premises.

ar,wON

o The system shall be on and recording at all times the premises license is in operation.

o The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all
lighting levels inside the premises at all times.

o CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.

o The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to
the Police in the event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and detection of
suspected or alleged crime.

o The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be
checked regularly to ensure their accuracy.

o Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure
that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV and will be able to download
selected footage onto a disk (or other electronic portable device acceptable to Sussex
Police) for the police without difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.

o Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately & remedied
as soon as practicable.

o In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as part of a
criminal investigation by Sussex Police or for any other reason, the premises will be
expected to install a replacement hard drive or a temporary replacement drive as soon
as practicable.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

83



1. Patrons will not be permitted to take drinks in open containers to consume outside on the
pavement/public highway beyond the outside licensed area (or any permitted outside tables
and chairs area) of the premises whilst smoking or otherwise congregating outside of the
premises.

The Protection of Children from Harm:

1. The premises will operate an age verification policy set at a minimum of 25 years, whereby any
person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under the specified age will be asked for
photographic ID to prove their age. Signage advertising the “"Challenge” policy will be
displayed in prominent locations in the premises and shall include the point of sale and the
area where the alcohol is displayed, as a minimum. The recommended forms of ID that will be
accepted are passports, driving licences with a photograph or Citizen Card or validated proof
of age cards bearing the "PASS” mark hologram.

2. All staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the premises shall receive
full training pertinent to the Licensing Act, specifically in regard age-restricted sales, and the
refusal of sales to persons believed to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs. Induction
training must be completed prior to engaging in any sale of alcohol. Refresher training shall
be conducted thereafter at intervals of no more than six (6) months (this may be verbally
delivered). All restricted sales training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented
and recorded. All training records will be kept at the premises and shall be made available
upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and Sussex Police Officers or Licensing
staff.

Conditions for alcohol delivery service:

1. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises are to be ancillary to the sale of a food
order. Deliveries including alcohol will only be made to a business or residential address
only.

2. Third party delivery companies will be instructed that an age verification check is to be made
by the courier at the point of delivery where alcohol is part of the order and in the event that
the recipient of the alcohol is challenged for ID and does not provide appropriate and valid ID
the courier will retain the alcohol and dispose of it responsibly.

3. The Premises Licence holder’s website/ordering portal e.g. app will have measures in place to
prevent underage sales. This will include reminders/pop ups that customers should have their
ID ready to prove they are over 18 when receiving any online order containing alcohol.

Consequently, Sussex Police have withdrawn their representation, subject to the agreed conditions
above being attached to any premises licence that may be granted.

Regards

Simon Jones

Team Leader - Licensing, Public Health & Regulation
01273 263191

Adur & Worthing Councils

Public Health & Regulation

Portland House

Worthing

BN11 1HS
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/

fl¥]o]

(2 disability
B confident

EMPLOYER

On Thu, 19 Jan 2023 at 15:49, Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk> wrote:
84 Dear Sir/Madam


http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/
https://www.facebook.com/AdurWorthingCouncils/
https://twitter.com/adurandWorthing
https://www.youtube.com/user/AdurandWorthing
mailto:simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Re: LA 2003 New Premises Licence Application
Premises: Nando's, Unit 1&2 Montague Centre, Worthing, Bnl1 1YJ]
Applicant: Nando's Chickenland Ltd

Consultation on the above application has now closed. Two representations regarding
the application were received during the consultation period from the Responsible Authorities, in this
case Sussex Police and A&W Councils' Environmental Protection Team.

Six relevant representations were received from local residents and members of the public.

In such circumstances the Licensing Act 2003 encourages mediation and if agreement cannot be
reached then the application is referred to a Licensing & Control Sub-Committee to consider at
hearing. Your representation has been forwarded to the applicant's representative and you may be
contacted directly to discuss your concerns.

I am aware that the applicant and Sussex Police are in mediation.

| am also aware that after mediation with the Environmental Protection Team the applicant has agreed to amend
the timings sought to:

- Late Night Refreshment

o No LNR Sunday - Wednesday

o 2300hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight) Thursday - Saturday (hours to remain as applied for)
» Sale of Alcohol

o 11:00hrs to 23:00hrs Sunday - Wednesday

o 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight) Thursday - Saturday (hours to remain as applied

for)

 Opening Hours

o 09:00hrs to 23:30hrs Sunday - Wednesday

o 09:00hrs to 00:30hrs (of the following morning) Thursday - Saturday

Consequently, the Environmental Protection Team has withdrawn its objections to a licence being
granted subject to the above timings being imposed on any licence granted.

In case further mediation with those making representation is unsuccessful or considered impractical
a hearing has been scheduled and you will find attached the formal hearing notice relating to the
Sub-Committee hearing that may sit to consider the above application. I have scheduled a hearing
to consider Nando's Chickenland Ltd.'s application for Thursday 9 February 2023 @ 18:30 hrs at
Worthing Town Hall if required.

Under the Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing & Control Sub-Committee that determines the application can only
consider matters that relate to the licensable activities proposed by this application and consider if the licensable
activities carried out in the way proposed would undermine the Licensing Objectives. These being:

¢ The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
« Public Safety

e The Prevention of Public Nuisance
¢ The Protection of Harm to Children

The Sub-Committee cannot consider, under the Licensing Act, issues such as public amenity, congestion, parking,
road safety, need or demand or even, as in this case, that the area is partially residential. Whilst such
representations highlight serious concerns these are planning matters that have been considered by the Planning
Committee and a Licensing Committee cannot consider.

At any hearing all written representations are considered and the applicant and those that have
made representation, and expressed their intention in advance, are given an opportunity to address
members if they wish. Having registered to address the committee you will be able to highlight any
relevant points you have made in your written representation but will not be able to introduce any
new arguments or evidence.

But please be aware that the Committee can only allocate the same total amount of time to the
parties making representation as it does to the applicant so any verbal presentation may need to be
brief if the number of residents that wish to speak is high. Alternatively, you may wish to consider
appointing a spokesperson to coordinate a presentation on behalf of a group of residents that have
made representation.

85

Please can you confirm if you:



86

+ Are intending to attend the meeting on 09 February.
« Would like to address the Sub-Committee.
* Would like to nominate someone to speak on your behalf.

If you would like to address the committee you must register your intention 5 working days prior to
the hearing at: licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

The Committee papers relating to this application will be published 5 working days prior to the
hearing on the A&W Councils' website at:
https://democracy.adur-worthing.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Committeeld=171

If you feel that the amendments to the timings sought, as a result of the Environmental Pollution
Team mediation, address your concerns and you wish to withdraw your representation please email
the licensing unit to confirm and disregard this notice. I will inform you of the results of the Police
mediation in due course.

If you have any queries regarding this matter please do not hesitate to contact the licensing unit
at: licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

The formal hearing notice is attached.

Regards

Simon Jones

Team Leader - Licensing, Public Health & Regulation
01273 263191

Adur & Worthing Councils

Public Health & Regulation

Portland House

Worthing

BN11 1HS
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/

B2 disability
B confident

= EMPLOYER —



mailto:licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk
https://democracy.adur-worthing.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=171
mailto:licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/
https://www.facebook.com/AdurWorthingCouncils/
https://twitter.com/adurandWorthing
https://www.youtube.com/user/AdurandWorthing

M G Ma || Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Re: LA 2003 Premises Licence Application Hearing Notice - Nando's, Worthing

1 message

Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk> 19 January 2023 at 16:30
To: Worthing & Adur Police Licensing Team <—>, A&W Environmental Support
<publichealth.regulation@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Cc: A&W Licensing Unit <licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Dear Sir/Madam

I can now report that Sussex Police and the applicant have mediated successfully and the following
enforceable conditions agreed. These would become enforceable conditions on any licence granted.

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder:

1. The premises shall at all times maintain and operate a sales refusals log and an incident log
which will be kept to record all refusals and incidents of crime or disorder. These shall be
reviewed and signed by the Designated Premises Supervisor at intervals of no more than four
(4) weeks. Feedback shall be given to staff to ensure these are used on each occasion that a
refusal or incident occurs at the premises. These records shall be kept for a minimum of twenty-
four (24) months and made available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and
Sussex Police Officers or Licensing staff.

. The external dining area shall be monitored and regularly cleared of glasses and bottles.

. There shall be no vertical drinking at the premises.

. All off sales will be made in sealed containers.

. Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to
be installed in accordance with Home Office Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for
Digital CCTV System (PSDB Publication Number 09/05), operated and maintained throughout
the premises internally and externally to cover all public areas, including the entrance to the
premises.

ar,wON

o The system shall be on and recording at all times the premises license is in operation.

o The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in all
lighting levels inside the premises at all times.

o CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 31 days.

o The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance to
the Police in the event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and detection of
suspected or alleged crime.

o The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be
checked regularly to ensure their accuracy.

o Subject to GDPR guidance and legislation, the management of the premises will ensure
that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV and will be able to download
selected footage onto a disk (or other electronic portable device acceptable to Sussex
Police) for the police without difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.

o Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately & remedied
as soon as practicable.

o In the event of the CCTV system hard drive being seized as evidence as part of a
criminal investigation by Sussex Police or for any other reason, the premises will be
expected to install a replacement hard drive or a temporary replacement drive as soon
as practicable.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

87



1. Patrons will not be permitted to take drinks in open containers to consume outside on the
pavement/public highway beyond the outside licensed area (or any permitted outside tables
and chairs area) of the premises whilst smoking or otherwise congregating outside of the
premises.

The Protection of Children from Harm:

1. The premises will operate an age verification policy set at a minimum of 25 years, whereby any
person attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under the specified age will be asked for
photographic ID to prove their age. Signage advertising the “"Challenge” policy will be
displayed in prominent locations in the premises and shall include the point of sale and the
area where the alcohol is displayed, as a minimum. The recommended forms of ID that will be
accepted are passports, driving licences with a photograph or Citizen Card or validated proof
of age cards bearing the "PASS” mark hologram.

2. All staff members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the premises shall receive
full training pertinent to the Licensing Act, specifically in regard age-restricted sales, and the
refusal of sales to persons believed to be under the influence of alcohol or drugs. Induction
training must be completed prior to engaging in any sale of alcohol. Refresher training shall
be conducted thereafter at intervals of no more than six (6) months (this may be verbally
delivered). All restricted sales training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented
and recorded. All training records will be kept at the premises and shall be made available
upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and Sussex Police Officers or Licensing
staff.

Conditions for alcohol delivery service:

1. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises are to be ancillary to the sale of a food
order. Deliveries including alcohol will only be made to a business or residential address
only.

2. Third party delivery companies will be instructed that an age verification check is to be made
by the courier at the point of delivery where alcohol is part of the order and in the event that
the recipient of the alcohol is challenged for ID and does not provide appropriate and valid ID
the courier will retain the alcohol and dispose of it responsibly.

3. The Premises Licence holder’s website/ordering portal e.g. app will have measures in place to
prevent underage sales. This will include reminders/pop ups that customers should have their
ID ready to prove they are over 18 when receiving any online order containing alcohol.

Consequently, Sussex Police have withdrawn their representation, subject to the agreed conditions
above being attached to any premises licence that may be granted.

Regards

Simon Jones

Team Leader - Licensing, Public Health & Regulation
01273 263191

Adur & Worthing Councils

Public Health & Regulation

Portland House

Worthing

BN11 1HS
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/

fl¥]o]

(2 disability
B confident

EMPLOYER

On Thu, 19 Jan 2023 at 15:49, Simon Jones <simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk> wrote:
88 Dear Sir/Madam


http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/
https://www.facebook.com/AdurWorthingCouncils/
https://twitter.com/adurandWorthing
https://www.youtube.com/user/AdurandWorthing
mailto:simon.jones@adur-worthing.gov.uk

Re: LA 2003 New Premises Licence Application
Premises: Nando's, Unit 1&2 Montague Centre, Worthing, Bnl1 1YJ]
Applicant: Nando's Chickenland Ltd

Consultation on the above application has now closed. Two representations regarding
the application were received during the consultation period from the Responsible Authorities, in this
case Sussex Police and A&W Councils' Environmental Protection Team.

Six relevant representations were received from local residents and members of the public.

In such circumstances the Licensing Act 2003 encourages mediation and if agreement cannot be
reached then the application is referred to a Licensing & Control Sub-Committee to consider at
hearing. Your representation has been forwarded to the applicant's representative and you may be
contacted directly to discuss your concerns.

I am aware that the applicant and Sussex Police are in mediation.

| am also aware that after mediation with the Environmental Protection Team the applicant has agreed to amend
the timings sought to:

- Late Night Refreshment

o No LNR Sunday - Wednesday

o 2300hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight) Thursday - Saturday (hours to remain as applied for)
» Sale of Alcohol

o 11:00hrs to 23:00hrs Sunday - Wednesday

o 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight) Thursday - Saturday (hours to remain as applied

for)

 Opening Hours

o 09:00hrs to 23:30hrs Sunday - Wednesday

o 09:00hrs to 00:30hrs (of the following morning) Thursday - Saturday

Consequently, the Environmental Protection Team has withdrawn its objections to a licence being
granted subject to the above timings being imposed on any licence granted.

In case further mediation with those making representation is unsuccessful or considered impractical
a hearing has been scheduled and you will find attached the formal hearing notice relating to the
Sub-Committee hearing that may sit to consider the above application. I have scheduled a hearing
to consider Nando's Chickenland Ltd.'s application for Thursday 9 February 2023 @ 18:30 hrs at
Worthing Town Hall if required.

Under the Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing & Control Sub-Committee that determines the application can only
consider matters that relate to the licensable activities proposed by this application and consider if the licensable
activities carried out in the way proposed would undermine the Licensing Objectives. These being:

¢ The Prevention of Crime & Disorder
« Public Safety

e The Prevention of Public Nuisance
¢ The Protection of Harm to Children

The Sub-Committee cannot consider, under the Licensing Act, issues such as public amenity, congestion, parking,
road safety, need or demand or even, as in this case, that the area is partially residential. Whilst such
representations highlight serious concerns these are planning matters that have been considered by the Planning
Committee and a Licensing Committee cannot consider.

At any hearing all written representations are considered and the applicant and those that have
made representation, and expressed their intention in advance, are given an opportunity to address
members if they wish. Having registered to address the committee you will be able to highlight any
relevant points you have made in your written representation but will not be able to introduce any
new arguments or evidence.

But please be aware that the Committee can only allocate the same total amount of time to the
parties making representation as it does to the applicant so any verbal presentation may need to be
brief if the number of residents that wish to speak is high. Alternatively, you may wish to consider
appointing a spokesperson to coordinate a presentation on behalf of a group of residents that have
made representation.

89

Please can you confirm if you:



90

+ Are intending to attend the meeting on 09 February.
« Would like to address the Sub-Committee.
* Would like to nominate someone to speak on your behalf.

If you would like to address the committee you must register your intention 5 working days prior to
the hearing at: licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

The Committee papers relating to this application will be published 5 working days prior to the
hearing on the A&W Councils' website at:
https://democracy.adur-worthing.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Committeeld=171

If you feel that the amendments to the timings sought, as a result of the Environmental Pollution
Team mediation, address your concerns and you wish to withdraw your representation please email
the licensing unit to confirm and disregard this notice. I will inform you of the results of the Police
mediation in due course.

If you have any queries regarding this matter please do not hesitate to contact the licensing unit
at: licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk

The formal hearing notice is attached.

Regards

Simon Jones

Team Leader - Licensing, Public Health & Regulation
01273 263191

Adur & Worthing Councils

Public Health & Regulation

Portland House

Worthing

BN11 1HS
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/

B2 disability
B confident

= EMPLOYER —



mailto:licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk
https://democracy.adur-worthing.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=171
mailto:licensing.unit@adur-worthing.gov.uk
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk/licensing-and-permits/
https://www.facebook.com/AdurWorthingCouncils/
https://twitter.com/adurandWorthing
https://www.youtube.com/user/AdurandWorthing

	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a new premises licence
	L&C Committee Report - Nando's
	Appendix A - Plan & Photos of Area (3)
	Appendix B - Plan of Premises (6)
	Appendix C - Premises Licence Application
	Police - Rep (3)
	A&W EHP - Rep
	Public Rep - Smith D
	Public Rep - Cacioppo
	Public Rep - Hopkins
	Public Rep - Smith T
	Public Rep - Elkin
	Public Rep - Verrall
	Mediation & Hearing Notice served on Representors
	Mediation letter sent to Cacioppo O (1)
	Mediation letter sent to Elkin S (1)
	Mediation Letter sent to Hopkins W (1)
	Mediation letter sent to Smith D (1)
	Mediation letter sent to Smith T (1)
	Mediation Letter sent to Verrall S (1)
	Amendment to Hours applied for
	EHP - Agreement
	Police - Agreement (3)
	Police Agreement sent to Representors
	Mediation Results copied to all Representors (1)


